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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of ReNew Power Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of ReNew Power Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, its loss including
other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 202 1. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.
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We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying Ind AS financial statements.

Related Party Transactions — Accuracy and completeness of related party transactions and
disclosure thereof (as described in note 35 of the Ind AS financial statements)

We identified the measurement, completeness, | Our audit procedures included the following:
presentation and disclosure of related party
transactions as a key audit matter due to the
high volume and complexity of business
transactions with related parties during the
year ended 31 March 2021.

e Obtained an understanding of the process and tested
the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls that management has established to
identify, account for and disclose related party
transactions.

e Obtained an updated list of all related parties of the
Company and reviewed the general ledger against
this list to ensure completeness of transactions.

e We read contracts and agreements with related
parties to understand the nature of the transactions.

e We agreed the amounts disclosed to underlying
documentation and reviewed relevant agreements,
on a sample basis, as part of our evaluation of the
disclosure.

e We obtained an understanding of the Company’s
methodology of determination of arms-length price.
We have also obtained and evaluated the
management expert’s reports on validation of arms-
length price.

e Made enquiries of management in order to identify
if any related party transactions outside the normal
course of business have taken place.

o We evaluated the completeness of transactions
through review of statutory information, books and
records and other documents obtained during the
course of our audit.

e We read and assessed the adequacy of the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
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Recoverability of deferred tax assets and reversal of deferred tax liabilities - (as described in note 08

of the Ind AS financial statements)

The Company recognised deferred tax assets
(net) of INR 608 million as at March 31, 2021.
The Company recognizes deferred tax assets to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be utilised. The
carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. The Company recognizes deferred tax
liabilities to the extent that such amounts are
expected to be reversed after availment of
deduction under tax holiday in future years.

Auditing the Company’s assessment of the
recoverability of deferred tax assets and the
reversal of deferred tax liabilities is complex
and dependent on the Company’s ability to
generate future taxable profit against which all
such assets and liabilities can be utilized.
Significant judgement and estimation are
exercised by management to assess the
sufficiency of future taxable income and
likelihood of the realization of these assets and
reversal of liabilities. Predicting future taxable
income is dependent on assumptions and
judgement regarding:

e future revenue,

e projected operating and maintenance
and finance costs,

o future proposed availment of
deduction under tax holiday and the
period over which deduction shall be
availed,

e usage of brought forward losses and
minimum alternate tax credit.

These assumptions are forward looking and
could be affected by future economic and
market conditions.

To assess the future projections of taxable income
estimated by the management to support the recognition
of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, our
procedures included, among others,

assessment of the reasonability of future cash
flow projections including the Company’s
assumptions.

sensitivity analysis in relation to the likelihood
of generating sufficient future taxable income,
taking into account local tax regulations and
evaluated the historical accuracy of
management’s forecast of taxable profits by
comparison to actual results, and the
consistency of those projections with the
projections used in other areas of estimation,
such as for example those used for the
impairment assessment of Goodwill.

obtaining Company’s sensitivity analysis over
the PLF which is a key assumption to assess its
impact on the forecast of the future taxable
income.

involvement of our tax specialist who assisted
us in the assessment of temporary differences
determined by management on which deferred
tax assets or deferred tax liabilities need to be
recognized.

testing the completeness and accuracy of the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
and assessing the adequacy of the disclosures
made by the Company on the expected
recoverability of the deferred tax assets and
reversal of deferred tax liabilities.
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Statements)

Debt repayment obligations and liquidity (as described in note 42(c) of the standalone Ind AS financial

External funding in the form of long term and
short-term borrowings, are an integral part of
the Company’s business model as it is the key
source of funds used by the business to fund its
projects, projects of its subsidiaries and
operations.  Such  external  borrowings
represent the largest liability on the balance
sheet. As at March 31, 2021, the Company’s
borrowings from sources other than loans from
its subsidiaries and entities under joint control
amount to 28% of the balance sheet total and
its Debt is to Equity ratio is 43%. Out of total
external borrowings, the following are due for
repayment over next 12 months:

a. INR 1,308 million is the current maturities
of long-term borrowings, and

b. Various working capital
amounting to INR 4,000 million.

facilities

We have identified the Company’s ability to
service the debt repayment obligations and
liquidity as a key audit matter because of the
subjective elements such as:

e estimate of expected future cash flows,

o realization of existing and future
receivables,

e repayment by subsidiaries of short-term
funds provided by the Company,

o forecasted results and operational
performance, and

e expectation around refinancing of existing
debt.

These estimates are based on assumptions,

including expectations of future economic and

market developments.

Our audit procedures include the following:

We obtained an understanding of the process
followed by the management for preparation
and approval of cash flow forecast, inputs used
in the model to estimate the future cash flows as
well as the sensitivity analysis prepared in this
context.

We discussed with management and assessed
the assumptions and judgements used in the
estimate of future cash flows having regards to
past performance and current emerging
business trends affecting the business and
industry. We did this assessment with reference
to budgets and the underlying substantiations.
We assessed the maturity profile of the
Company’s borrowings to test that loans
maturing within the next twelve months were
classified in current liabilities.

We  obtained an  understanding  of
management’s assessment for repayment of
obligations due over next 12 months. We
compared the repayment obligations with that
considered in the future cash flows.

We assessed the Company’s ability to refinance
its obligation based on the past trends, credit
ratings, ability to generate steady cash flows
over long-term contracts and access to capital.
We also assessed the adequacy of the related
disclosures in the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon. The director’s report is expected to be made available to us after the date of
auditor report. When we read the Director report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to Board of Directors and take appropriate actions applicable
under the applicable laws and regulations.
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Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
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evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 17
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the company and hence reporting under
clause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not commented upon;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 45 to the standalone Ind AS financial
statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts -Refer Note 39 to the Ind-AS financial statements,

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per A mit Chugh

Partner

Membership Number: 505224

UDIN:

21505224AAAADI1545

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date under section ‘Report on other legal
and regulatory requirements’

Re: Renew Power Private Limited (“the Company™)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies
were noted.

According to information and explanations given by the management the title deeds of immovable properties
included in property, plant and equipment except for freehold land amounting to Rs. 32 million for which
registration is pending are held in the name of the Company. It has been explained to us that the title deeds
for freehold land amounting to Rs. 360 million as at 31 March 2021, have been given as security (mortgage
and charge) against the Non-convertible debentures issued and that original title deeds are kept with Vistara
ITCL India Limited and Axis Trustee Services Limited as security for the lenders and therefore the same
could not be made available to us for our verification and have also not been independently confirmed by
the Security Trustee. Further, the title deeds of freehold land amounting to INR 0.2 million as at 31 March
2021, for which original title deed is not made available to us for verification and hence we are unable to
comment on the same.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. There was no inventory lying with
third parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us, the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments,
guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act 2013
are applicable and hence not commented upon. Further, since the Company is an infrastructure company
within the meaning of Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013, the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v)
of the Order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by
the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
income-tax, goods and service tax, cess, provident fund, employees’ state insurance and other statutory dues
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applicable to it. The provisions relating to sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise and value
added tax are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of income-tax, goods and service tax, cess, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable. The provisions relating to sales-tax, service tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service
tax, cess, provident fund, employees’ state insurance and the other statutory dues, which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute. The provisions relating to service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise
and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or government or dues
to debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, monies raised
by the company by way of debentures were applied for the purpose for which they were raised. The Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer/ further public offer.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no
fraud by the company or no fraud / material fraud on the company by the officers and employees of the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the company and hence reporting under clause 3(xi) are not
applicable and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures performed
by us, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The provisions of sec 177 are not applicable to the company and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv)
are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and audit procedures performed
by us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Amit Chugh

Partner

Membership Number: 505224
UDIN: 21505224AAAADJ1545

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of Renew
Power Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Renew Power Private Limited
(“the Company™) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind
AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Ind
AS financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Ind AS
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with reference to these
Ind AS financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at
31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

4

per A f{ Chugh ‘g\dg %
Partner L
Membership Number: 505224 5.
UDIN: 21505224AAAADI1545

s

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021



ReNew Power Private Limited

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Assels

Non-current assets
Property. plant and equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets
Intangible assets under development
Right of use assets
Financial assets

Investment

Loans

Others
Deferred tax assets (net}
Prepavments
Non current tax assets fnet)
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Fnancial assets
Derivative instruments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalent

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent

Loans

Others
Prepayvments
Other current assets
Taetal current assets

Total assets
Equity and liabilities

Equity

Equity share capital

Other equity
Securities premium
Debenture redemption reserve
Hedging reserve
Share based pavment reserve
Retained earnings

Total equity

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Lease liabilities

Long-term provisions

Other non-current liabilities

Tetal non-current Habilities

Current liabilities

Finaneial habilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables

Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises

Others
Lease liabilities

Other current financial liabilities

Other cusrent liabilities
Short-term provisions
Tetal current liabilities

Total liabilities

Tetal equity and liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batlibei & Ce. LLP

ICAI Firm Reaistration No.: 301003E/E300005

Chartered Acgpuntants

per Amit C]
Partner
Membership N
Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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16A
16B
16C
16D
16E

17
18

20

31

Asat
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

29.610 25.963
35 2.357
123 75

26 40

369 475
72.521

20.655

79

256

591

1333

493

124,838

11 10
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021
tAmounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Income:

Revenue from contracts with customers
Other income
Tetal income

Expenses:

Employee benefits expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)

Depreciation and amortization expense
Finance costs

Loss before tax

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income (OCI)

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Net gain / (loss) on cash flow hedge reserve
Net gain / {loss) on cost of hedge reserve
Income tax effect

Net other comprehensive loss that will be reclassified to profit or less in

subsequent periods

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect

Net other comprehensive loss that will not be reclassified to prefit or loss in

subsequent perieds
Other comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Earnings per share:

(face value per share: INR 10)
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005

Chartered Accountants

per Amit Ch!
Partner

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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Company Secretary
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Cash flow from operating activities

Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Operation and maintenance

Share based pavments

Gratuity expense

Leave encashment expense

Interest income

Capital work in progress written off’

Interest expense

Unwinding of discount on provisions
Impairment allowance for financial assets
Option premium amortisation

Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost written off
Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in other assets
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current financial assets
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities
(Decrease) increase in trade payables
(Decrease)/increase in financial liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in provisions

Cash generated from eperations

Income tax refund/(paid) (net)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital work in progress, capital creditors and capital advances
Proceeds from sale of property. plant and equipment

Investment in bank deposits having remaining maturity of more than 3 months

Loan given to subsidiaries- unsecured loan

Loan repaid by subsidiaries- unsecured loan

Investment in subsidiaries

Share application money paid and due for refund

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of compulsorily convertible preference shares
Proceeds from long-term borrowings

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Proceeds from short-term borrowings

Repayment of short-term borrowings

Payment of lease liabilities

Option premium paid % _.p!
Interest paid e
Payment for buyback of stock options

Net cash generated from financing activities I \

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents o
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

(4,638) (2.106)
1.262 1,197
123 10
303 195

23 12

40 21
(7.988) (6.746)
39 -
14.297 11,102
42 -

8 -

683 214

39 127
4,233 4,026
(2,058) (978)
(2) 9)
(164) 148
(602) (1,124)
(5) (1.446)

(6) (9)

1 18

166 231
(309) 121
(1,137) (112)
(48) (5)

69 861

576 (605)
645 256
(1,237) (4.028)
1 =

5.533 (9.656)
(66.023) (88.506)
79,607 49421
(24.881) (10.228)
- 85

2.674 1,507
(4,326) (61,405)
- 20,903

3,738 56,454
(13,030) (29.002)
54.637 41,539
(29,252) (18,580)
(120) (117)
(400) (214)
(6.609) (7.198)
(688) -
8,276 63,785
4,595 2,636
2,916 280
7.511 2,916




ReNew Power Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cheques on hand 0 0
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 6.999 2916
- On deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months 512 -
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 14) 7,511 2,916
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
. Opening balance Closing balance as at
ticulars “as i Other ch 5%
Particulars as at 1 April 2020 Cash flows (net) er changes 31 March 2021
Long-term borrowings (including current maturities and net of ancillary 98,724 (13.030) 5917 91,611
borrowings cost incurred)
Short-term borrowings 55,027 25.385 - 80411
Total liabilities from financing activities 153,751 12,355 5,917 172,023
. Closing balance as at
. Opening balance =
Particulars as‘;( 1 fpril 2019 Cash flows (net) Other changes 31 March 2020
Long-term borrowings (including current maturities and net of ancilliary 45376 48.356 4,992 98,724
borrowings cost incurred)
Short-term borrowings 31,909 22958 160 55.027
Total liabilities from financing activities 77,285 71,314 5,152 153,751

* other changes include reinstatement of long-term borrowings, adjustment of ancillary borrowing cost.

Refer note 34 for movement in lease liabilities.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

per Amit C
Partner
Membership No.: 505224
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

(Sumant Sinha)

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN- 00972012

Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 Juiy 2021

(Ashish Jain)

Company Secretary
Membership No.: F6508
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021

ReNew Power Private Limited

@6’\/

(D Muthukumaran)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021
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ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

1 General information
ReNew Power Private Limited (“the Company”) is a private limited company domiciled in India. The Company was converted into a private limited company with effect
from 08 November 2019 and consequently the name of the Company has changed from ReNew Power Limited to ReNew Power Private Limited.

The registered office of the Company is focated at 138, Ansal Chamber - II Bhikaji Cama Place. New Delhi-110066. The Company is carrying out business activities
relating to generation of power through non-conventional and renewabie energy sources.

The Financial Statements of the Company were approved for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 29 July 2021.
2 Basis of preparation

The Company prepared its Financial Statements as per Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS}) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015. as amended.

The Financial Statements have been prepared using presentation and disclosure requirements of the Schedule I1I of Companies Act. 2013.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Derivative financial instruments
- Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

3.1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on cwsrent’ non-current classification.

a

~

An asset is treated as current when it is:

« Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
= Held primarily for the purpose of wrad
» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period. or

¢ Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when it is:

= Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
* Held primarily for the purpose of rrading

« Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
= There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability

r at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current assets/liabilities.
The terms of the liability that could. at the option of the counterparty. result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation/settlement in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified
twelve months as their operating cycle for classification of their current assets and liabilities.

b) Fair value measurement

~

The Company measures financial instruments. such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability. or
« In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
« The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. The fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value. maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value bierarchy. described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable J—

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

<,

~

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements on a recurring basis. the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categarisation (based on the lowest Jevel input that is significant to the fair value measuremeni as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

The management of the company determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as unquoted financial assets, and for non-
recurring measurement.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets. and significant liabilities. Involvement of external valuers is determined annually by the management
after discussion with and approval by the Company’s Audit Committee. Selection criteria include market knowledge. reputation. independence and whether professional
standards are maintained. The management decides, after discussions with the Groups external valuers. which valuation techniques and inputs 10 use for each case.

At each reporting date. the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabifities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed
as per the accounting policies of the Company.

The management also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and Liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

includes a discussion of the

On an interim basis, the management presents the valuation results to the Audit Committee and the Company’s independent auditors. Thi
major assumptions used in the valuations. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature.
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy. as explained above.

This note sumnarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes as following:

- Disclosures for significant estimates and assumptions (Refer Note 43)
- Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 41)
- Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Refer Note 40)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the custamer at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue
arrangements. because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

a) Sale of Power

Income from supply of power is recognised on the supply of units generated from plant to the grid over a period of time, as per terns of the Power Purchase Agreement
("PPA") entered into with the customers.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the transaction price needs to be
allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of power, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration and existence of a significant financing
component. There is only one performance obligation in the arrangement and therefore, allocation of transaction price is not required.

3 7y

b) Income fram services (i £y ¥)
Revenue from projects management technical consultancy are recognised as per the terms of agreement on the basis of services rendered. The Company recognises

revenue from projects management technical consultancy over time because the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided to them, as per
the terms of the agreement entered with the customer.

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount. the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring
the goods or service to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated ai contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue
reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. To
estimate the variable consideration. the Company applies the most likely method.

Rebates
In some PPAs. the Company provide rebates in invoice if payment is made before the due date. These are adjusted against revenue and are offset against amounts payable
by the customers.

Significant financing component

Significant financing component for customer contracts is considererd for the length of time between the customers” payment and the transfer of the performance
obligation. as well as the prevailing interest rate in the market. The transaction price for these contracts is discounted. using the interest rate implicit in the contract. This
rate is commensurate with the rate that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction between the Company and the customer at contract inception.

(ii) Contract balances

a) Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a
customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. Contract assets
are subject to impairment assessment. Refer to accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets.

b) Centract Liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due)
from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer. a contract liability is recognised when the pziymmb is
made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract (i.e.. transfess control of ~
the related goods or services to the customer). 1 140




ReNew Power Private Limited
Nates to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

d

-

e)

¢) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e.. only the passage of time is required before pavment of the
consideration is due).

(iit) Others
Inconte from compensation for loss of revenue
Income from compensation for loss of revenue is recognised after certainty of receipt of the same is established.

Dividend
Dividend income is recognised when the right of the Company to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Foreign currencies
The Company Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR). which is also the functional currency and the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operate.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for
recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. These
are recognised in OCT until the net investment is disposed of. at which time. the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to
exchange differences on those monetary items are also recognised in OCL

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Nen-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated wsing the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair vale of
the item (i.e.. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date in India. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or
loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with
respect 10 sitnations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain
tax treatment. The Company retlects the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method or expected value method. depending on
which method predicts better resolution of the treatment. Current income tax assets and labilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off these and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and seitle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the Hability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences. the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences. and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised .

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to aliow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the defesred tax asset to be recovered.

In situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961. enacted in India. no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognised in respect of
temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period. Deferred taxes in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday peried are
recognised in the period in which the temporary differences originate. However. the Company restrict the recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has
become reasonably certain that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred 1ax assets can be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is seftled. based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCI or equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred 1ax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year. The deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT credit
available only to the extent that it is probable that the concerned company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. i.e., the period for which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset. it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and
shown as part of deferred tax asset. The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement™ asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no
longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

enaa
28 fq




ReNew Power Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

f)

=

4

h

-

Government grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be compiled with. When the grant
related to an expense item. it is recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs. for which it is intended to compensate. are expensed.
When the grant related to an asset. it is recognized as income in equal amounts over the expected usetul life of the related asset.

‘When the company receive grants of non-monstary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful
life in a pattern of consumption of the benefir of the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual instalments.

The company presents grants related to an expense item as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Thus, Generation based incentive and Sale of emission
reduction certificates have been recognised as other income.

Generation based incentive :
Generation based incentive is recognized on the basis of supply of units generated by the Company to the state electricity board from the eligible project in accordance
with the scheme of the "Generation Based Incentive (GBI) for Grid interactive Wind Power Projects”

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Consumables and spares: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and cendition. Cost is determined on
first in. first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business. less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Unserviceable / damaged inventories are identified and written down based on technical evaluation.

Property, plant and equipment

Capital work in progress is stated at cost. net of accumulated impairment loss. if any. Property. plant and equipment. except frechold land, is stated at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impainnent losses. if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment if the recognition eriteria
are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals. the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful
lives. Likewise. when a major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria
are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance cosis are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. Freeliold land is stated at cost net of accumulated impairment losses and is
not depreciated.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset afier ifs use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a
provision are mel. Refer to significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (Note 43) and provisions (Note 19) for further information about the recognised
decommissioning provision.

Subsequent Costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of praperty. plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property. plant and equipment. if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably with the carrving amount of the replaced part
getting derecognised. The cost for day-to-day servicing of praperty. plant and equipment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.

Derecognition
An item of property. plant and equipment and any significant pan initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or
posal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the

when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or di
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of PPE are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured in initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition. intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.c.. at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference berween the net disposal proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset) is included
in the statement of profit or loss.

Customer related intangibles are capitalized if they meet the definitions of an intangible asset and the recognition criteria are satisfied. Customer-related intangibles
acquired as part of a business combination are valved at fair value and those acquired separately are measured at cost. Such intangibles are amortized over the remaining
useful life of the customer relationships or the peried of the contractual arrangements.
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Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised. but are tested for impairment annually. either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not. the change in useful life from indefinite to

finite is made on a prospective basis.

Development costs

Development expenditures on an individual project are recognised as an intangible asset when the Company can demonstrate:

* The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for use or sale

= Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset
« How the asset will generate tuture economic benetits

« The availability of resources to complete the asset

« The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset. the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation of the asset begins when development ts complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortised over the period of expected future benefit.

j) Depreciation/amortization of property, plant and equip andi gible assets
Depreciation and amortisation is calcalated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:
Category Life (in years)
Plant and equipment (solar rooftop projects)* 25 or terms of power purchase agreement. whichever i less (15-25)
Plant and equipment (wind power projects till 30th September 2020)* 25
Plant and equipment (wind power projects from st October 2020) {refer note 43* 20
Phnt and equipment (others) 518
Office equipment N
Furniture and fixture 10
Computers 3
|Computer servers 6
Computer softwares 3-6
Leasehold mprovements Useful life or lease term (5 years). whichever is lower

k)

* Based on an external technical rent. the t believes that the useful lives as given above and residual value of 0%-5%. best represents the period over
which managenent expects to use its assets and its residual value. The useful life of plant and equipment is different from the useful life as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule IT of Companies Act, 2013.

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation and amortisation of propety. plant and equipment and intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively. if appropriate.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest, discount on issue, premium pavable on redemption and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds (this cast also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs). The borrowing costs are amortised basis
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method over the term of the loan. The EIR amortisation is recognised under finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
amount amortized for the period from disbursement of borrowed funds upto the date of capitalization of the qualifying assets is added to cost of the qualifying assets.

To the extent, company borrows funds for general purpose and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. the company determines the amount of
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation rate used is weighted average of the
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the company that are utstanding during the period. other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining
a qualifving asset. In case any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the tunds
that an entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general borrowings. The Company treats as part of general borrowings any borrowing
originally made to develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or sale are complete.

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whetiier a contract is, or contains. a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration.

As alessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises
lease liabilities to make lease pavinents and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.
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m)

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost. less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use
assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised. initial direct costs incurred. and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term. and the estimated usetul lives of the assets. as follows:

¢ Leaschold land: 13 to 30 vears
* Building: 3-5 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option. depreciation is calculated using
the estimated useful life of the asset.
The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets.

ii} Lease Labilities

At the commencement date of the lease. the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The
lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable. variable lease payments that depend on an index ora
rate. and amounts expected to be paid under residual value goarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be
exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease pavinents. the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date. the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition. the carrying amount of lease Habilities is remeasured if there is a modification. a change in the lease tenm. a change in the lease payments
(e.g.. changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to
purchase the underlying asset.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e.. those leases that have a lease term of
commencement date and do not contain a purchase eption). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are

months or less from the

considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-tern leases and leases of low value assets are recogaised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a Jessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from
operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the
period in which they are eamed.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assess. at each reporting date. whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists. or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required. the company estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified. an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples. quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast caleulations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which
the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast caiculations generally cover a remaining life of the power purchase agreements of the project considering
the long term fixed rate firm agreements available.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories. are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill. an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no
longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists. the company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal
is limited so that the carrying of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount. nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined. net of depreciation.
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount. in which case. the reversal is ireated as an increase in revaluation.

Intangible assets under development are tested for impairment annually on 31 March. or more frequently when there is an indication that these assets may be impaired.
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level.
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n) Share based payments

0}

Company provides additional benefits to ceriain members of senior management and employees of the Company and a subsidiary in the form of share-based payments.
whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instrumennts {equity-settied transactions).

Equity-settled transactions
The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using an appropriate valuation model.

The cost is recognized. together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment reserve in equity. over the period in which the performance and'or service
conditions are fulfilled in employee benetit expenses. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Company's best estimate of the numbers of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement
of profit and loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognized as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognized in
employee beneflt expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when detenmining the grant date fair value of awards. but the likelihood of the conditions
being met is assessed as part of the Company's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected
within the grant date fair value. Any other condition attached to an award. but without associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-
vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and‘or performance conditions.

No expense is recognized for awards that do not ultimately vest because of nop-market performance and or service conditions have not been met. Where awards include a
market or non-market condition, the transaction are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied. provided that all other
performance and or service condition are satisfied.

Share based payment cost, to the extent pertaining to the emplovees of subsidiary. is reduced from emplavee benefit expenses of the Conpany and is considered as
deemed investment in the form of capital contribution in the subsidiary.

When the terms of an equity-setiled award are modified. the minimum expense recognised is the grant date fair value of the unmodified award. provided the original
vesting terms of the award are met. An additional expense. measured as at the date of modification. is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of
the share-based payment transaction. or is otherwise beneficial to the employee. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty. any remaining element
of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through the statement of profit or loss.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

On repurchase of vested equity instruments by the Company, the payment made to the employee shall be accounted for as a deduction from equity, except to the extent
that the payment exceeds the fair value of the equity instruments repurchased, measured at the repurchase date. Any such excess shall be recognised as an expense in the
statement of profit or loss.

Cash-settled transactions

A liability is recognised for the fair value of cash-settled transactions. The fair value is measured initially and at each reporting date up to and including the settlement
date, with changes in fair value recognised in employee benefits expense (refer note 28). The fair value is expensed over the period until the vesting date with recognition
of a corresponding liability. The fair value is determined using a Black-Scholes model, further details of which are given in Note 36. The approach used to account for
vesting conditions when measuring equity-settled transactions also applies to cash-settled transactions.

Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Compaay has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund. The company recognize contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.

Remeasurements comprising of actuarial gain and losses. the effect of the asset ceiling. excluding amount recognised in the net interest on the defined benefit liability and
the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest oa the net defined benefit liability). are recognised in the statement of financial position with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCT in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

The Company operates a defined benefit plan in India. viz.. gratuity. The cost of providing benefit under this plan is determined on the basis of actvarial valuation at
each year-end carried out using the projected unit cost method.

Past service costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment: and
- The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit or less:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs. gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost
of such absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at reporting date.
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P,
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The Company treats the accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months. as long term employee benetit for measurement purposes. Such long
term compensated absences are determined on ihe basis of actuarial valuation at each vear-end carried out using the projected unit cost method. Remeasurements
comprising of actuarial gain and losses are recognized in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to profit or loss in the period in which they occur. The
Company presents the leave as current liability in the balance sheet. to the extent is does not have an unconditional right to defer its sentlement for 12 months after the
reporting date. Where Company has unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the seitlement for a period beyond 12 months. the same is presented as non-current
liability.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event. it is probable that an outtlow of resources
embodying economic benetits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbwsed, for example. under an insurance coniract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset. but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material. provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects. when appropriate. the risks specific to the liability.

When discounting is used. the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Decommissioning liability

The Company considers constructive obligations and records a provision for decommissioning costs of the wind and solar power plants. Decommissioning costs are
provided for at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the relevant asset. The cash
flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss as a finance cost. The estimated furture costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes
in the estimated future costs. or in the discount rate applied. are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another eatity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified. at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost. fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT), and fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL).

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for
managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical
expedient. the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus. in the case of a financial asset not at FVTPL. transaction costs. Trade receivables that do
not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price as disclosed in section
{c) Revenue from contracts with custorners.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades)
are recognised on the trade date, i.e.. the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amontised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows. and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement. such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in
the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recogaised in the staternent of profit or loss.

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCTI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets. and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCTI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value, Fair value movements are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OCT). However. the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss,
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCT debt instrumeat is reported as interest income using the EIR method. e
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Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument. which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCL is
classitied as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCT criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is
allowed only it doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has not designated any
debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Staternent of Profit and Loss.

Embedded derivatives

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract. with a financial liability or non-financial host. is separated from the host and accounted for as a separate derivative if: the
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to the host: a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a
derivative: and the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significanily modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable
strument basis. The classification is made

election to present the subsequent changes in the fair value in OCL The Company makes such election on an instrument-by
on initial recognition and is irrevacable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCTI. then all fair value changes on the instrument. excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCT to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or
loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A tinancial asset (or, where applicable. a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

- The rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset have expired. or

- The respective company has transferred their rights to receive cash tlows from the asset or have assumed the obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a *pass-through’” arrangement; And

- Either the companies under the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. or has neither transfeired nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset. but have transferred control of the asset,

When the Company have transferred their rights to receive cash flows from an asset or have entered into a pass-through arrangement. they evaluate if and to what extent
they have retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When they have neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset. nor
transferred control of the asset. the company continues te recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the continuing involvement of company. In that case, the
company also recognise an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the origina! carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for all debt instruments not
held at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue receivables. The Company has
established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience. adjusted for forward-looking factars specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.

The assessment of the comelation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate, The amount of ECLs is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also
not be representative of customer’s actval default in the future.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date. right from initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk
since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-moath ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If. in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition. then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on [2-month ECL. The Company considers that there has been a
significant increase in credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is 3 poﬁion_"pf N
the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. ' 5
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The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. However. in certain cases, the Company may also consider a
financial asset to be in default when internal or exteral information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before
taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual
cash flows.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that the company becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment is considered to be the date of initial recognition for the
purposes of assessing the financial instrument for impairment. In assessing whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition of a
financial guarantee contracts. the company considers the changes in the risk that the specified debtor will default on the contract. As the company is required to make
payments only in the event of a default by the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed. the expected loss allowance is the expected
payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the company expects 1o receive from the holder. the debtor or any other party.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and ement
Financial liabilities are classified. at initial recognition. as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. loans and borrowings. payables. or as derivatives
designated as hedging instrunents in an effective hedge. as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and pavables. net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The financial liabilities of the company include trade and other pavables. derivative financial instruments. loans and borrowings including bank overdraft.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as discussed below:-

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition. interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Compound Instruments- Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS)

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the coniract.

On issuance of the convertible preference shares. the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument.
This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) unti} it is extinguished on conversion ar redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in equity since conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteria for fixed to
fixed classification. Transaction costs are deducted from equity. net of associated income tax. The carrving amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in

subsequent years.
Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible preference shares based on the allocation of proceeds to the liability and
equity components when the instruments are initially recognised.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated to the liability and equity components of the instrument in proportion to the
allocation of proceeds. Transaction costs that relate jointly to more than one transaction (for example. cost of issue of debentures, listing fees) are allocated to those
transactions using a basis of allocation that is rational and consistent with similar transactions.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently. the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less, when appropriate. the cumulative amount of income recognised
in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 113,

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition. no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.

Offsetting of fi ial instr ts
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recogmﬁed
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis. to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. el By
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r) Investment in subsidiaries and associates

S

<

The Company has elected to recognize its investments in subsidiaries and associate companies at cost in accordance with the option available in Ind AS 27, “Separate
Financial Statements’, less accumulated impairment loss. if any. Cost represents amount paid for acquisition of the said investments.

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its investments in subsidiaries and associate companies as recognised in the financial statements
on transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

On disposal of an investment. the difference between the net disposal praceeds and the carrving amount is charged or credited to profit or loss.

The details of such invesiment are given in Note 6. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Initial rec ition and sub. t ement

& 4

The Company uses derivative financial instruments. such as interest rate swaps and call options. to hedge its interest rate risks and foreign currency risks. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss. except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges. which is
recognised in OCI and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction
subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

- Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment

- Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a
highly probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment

- Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge relationship. the Company fonmally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting
and the risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge.

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument. the hedged item. the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Company will assess whether the
hedging relationship meets the hedge effectiveness requirements (including the analysis of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio s determined). A
hedging relationship qualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following effectiveness requirements:

* There is “an economic relationship” between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.

* The effect of credit risk does not “dominate the value changes™ that result from that economic relationship.

* The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the
hedging instrument that the Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for. as described below:

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCl in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit or loss. The cash flow hedge reserve is adjusted to the lower of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument and the
cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item.

The Company uses forward currency contracts as hedges of its exposure to foreign currency risk in forecast transactions and firm commitments. as well as forward
commodity contracts for ifs exposure to volatility in the commodity prices. The ineffective portion relating to foreign currency contracts is recognised as other expense
and the ineffective portion relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other operating income or expenses.

The Company designates the forward element of forward contracts as a hedging instrument. The amounts accumulated in OCI are accounted for. depending on the nature
of the underlying hedged transaction. If the hedged transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial item, the amount accumulated in equity is
removed from the separate component of equity and included in the initial cost or other carrying amount of the hedged asset or liability. This is not a reclassification
adjustment and will not be recognised in OCI for the period. This also applies where the hedged forecast transaction of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability
subsequently becomes a firm commitment for which fair value hedge accounting is applied.

When option contracts are used. the Company uses only intrinsic value of the option as the hedging instrument. Gains or losses relating 1o the eftective portion of the
changes in intrinsic value of the option are recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve which equity. The changes in the time value of money that relate to the hedged
item are recognised within other comprehensive income in the cost of hedging reserve within equity.

For any other cash flow hedges. the amount accumulated in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment in the same period or periods during which
the hedged cash flows affect profit or loss.

If cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued. the amount that has been accumulated in OCI must remain in accumulated OCT if the hedged future cash flows 'ré":ét’i‘ll :
expected to occur. Otherwise. the amount will be immediately reclassified to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. After discontinuation. once thg hedged cash -~
flow occurs. any amount remaining in accumulated OCT must be accounted for depending on the nature of the underlying transaction as described above. | . Y&
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Interest inconme

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. interest income is recorded using the effective interest
rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period. where
appropriate. to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a tinancial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate. the company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example. prepayment. extension, call and similar options) but
does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The details of such investment are given in Note 6. Refer to the accounting policies in section (in) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Cash and Cash-Equivalents
Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less.
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the Statement of cash flows. cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short tenn deposits, as defined above. net off bank overdrafis as they
considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents consists of deposits with an original maturity of more than three months. These balances are is classified into current
and non-current portions based on the remaining term of the deposit.

Measurement of EBITDA

The company has elected to present earnings before interest, tax. depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The company measure EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operations. In their measurement. the companies include interest income but do
not include depreciation and amortization expense. finance costs and iax expense.

Contingent Habilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events. the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present ebligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Earnings per equity share

Basic eamings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit atiributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
and instruments mandatorily convertible into equity shares owistanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is compuied by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period. unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently
for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues
including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per share.

This space has been left blank intentionally
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
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5

Intangible assets

Cost

At 1 April 2019
Additions during the year
At 31 March 2020
Additions during the year
Capitalised during the year
At 31 March 2021

Amortisation

At 1 April 2019

Amortisation for the year (refer note 30)
At 31 March 2020

Amortisation for the year (refer note 30)
At 31 March 2021

Net book value
At 31 March 2020
At 31 March 2021

Computer software Total Intangibles Intangible asset under
development

138 138 6
19 19 34
157 157 40
81 81 67
- - 81
238 238 26
58 58 -
24 24 -
82 82 -
33 33 -
115 115 -
75 75 40
123 123 26
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ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

6 Non-current investments (non trade)

Investment in subsidiaries at cost

Unguoted equity shares
Investment in subsidiaries

5.194.000 (31 March 2020: 5.194.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy Delhi Private Limited

3.870,000 (31 March 2020: 3.870.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid vp in
ReNew Wind Energy (Jadeswar) Private Limited

11,922.125 (31 March 2020: 11.922.125) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajkot) Private Limited

8.156.000 (31 March 2020: 8.156.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid vp in
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited

10.750.006 (31 March 2020: 10.750.006) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited

7.248.585 (31 March 2020: 7.248.585) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited

10.000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Lunited

4.897.000 (31 March 2020: 4.897.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy ( Welturi) Private Limited

4.226,000 (31 March 2020: 4.226.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (MP) Private Limited

237.300 (31 March 2020: 239.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited

8.939,000 (31 March 2020: 8.939.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited

83.981.669 (31 March 2020: 35.548.278) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

374.501 (31 March 2020: 297.701) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid vp in
ReNew Wind Energy (Kamataka) Private Limited

7,509,000 (31 March 2020: 7.509.009) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid uwp in
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited

15.296.724 (31 March 2020: 15.296.724} equity sheres of INR 10 fully paid up in
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) Private Limited

14.202.490 (31 March 2020: 12.602.490) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited

10.054.050 (31 March 2020: 10.054.050) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (AP 3) Private Limited

10.000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (AP +) Private Limited

10.000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

ReNew Green Energy Solutions Private Limited (formesly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath Three) Private Limited)
90.000 (31 March 2020: 90.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (Karnataka Two) Private Limited

1.010.000 (31 March 2020: 1.010.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (Kamataka Five) Private Limited

10.000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (MP One) Private Limited

1.444.000 (31 March 2020: 1.444.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited

3.646,500 (31 March 2020: 3.646.500) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited

163.000 (31 March 2020: 163.000) equity shazes of INR 10 fully paid vp in
Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 2) Private Limited

10,000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited

191.000 (31 March 2020: 191.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Wind Energy (TN) Private Limited

15,000 (31 March 2020: 15.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in

Renew Wind Energy (Vaspet 5) Private Limited

6.710,000 (31 March 2020: 6.710.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Narmada Wind Energy Private Limited

651.620 (31 March 2020: 651.620) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Abaha Wind Energy Developers Private Limited

14,094,485 (31 March 2020: 3.932,389) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Renew Solar Energy Private Limited

19.000.000 (31 March 2020: 19,000.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in
Shruti Power Projects Private Limited

Asat
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

144

364
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ReNew Power Private Limited (fermerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Investment in subsidiaries at cost
Unguoted equity shares
Investment in subsidiaries
9,819,600 (31 March 2020: 9.819.600} equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1.219 1.219
Helios Infratech Private Limited
5.801.,000 (31 March 2020: 5.801.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 603 603
Molagavalli Renewable Private Limited

2.492.376 (31 March 2020: 1.423) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 4.904 4452
ReNew Vayu Urja Private Linuted (formerly known as KCT Renewable Energy Private Limited)
10.000 (31 March 2020: 10) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Services Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: 10) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Vyan Shakti Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Transmission Ventures Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: 10.000} equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Vyoman Energy Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 0
ReNew Vyoman Power Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: 10000} equity shares of SGD 1 fully paid up in I 1
ReNew Power Singapore PTE Ltd.
10,000 (31 March 2020: 10.600) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in i 1
Kanak Renewables Linuted
10.000 (31 March 2020: 10.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1 1
Rajat Renewables Limited
33,701,364 (31 March 2020: 6.651.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 3370 665
Pugalur Renewable Private Limited
23.140.140 (31 March 2020: 5.451.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2314 545
Bidwal Renewable Private Limited
808.201.915 (31 March 2020: 793.172.748} equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 9.083 8.182
ReNew Power Services Private Limited
2,311,000 (31 March 2020: 2.311.000) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 227 227
Zemira Renewable Energy Limited
Nil (31 March 2020: 860.000) equity shares of USD | fully paid up in - 62
ReNew Americas INC
1.118.838 (31 March 2020: 1.118.838) equity shares of GBP 1 fully paid up in 102 102
ReNew Power International Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: Nil) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in (1] -
ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: Nil} equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Vayu Energy Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: Nil) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Pawan Urja Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: Nil} equiry shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Pawan Shakti Private Limited
10.000 (31 March 2020: Nilj equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 0 -
ReNew Photovoltaics Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Saksham Urja Private Limited)
93.567 (31 March 2020: Nil) equity shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 34 -
Regent Climate Connect Knowledge Solutions Private Limited
(a) 49,529 32,707
Unguoted optionally convertible redeemable preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost
27.000.000 (31 March 2020: 27.000.000) 0.001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2.700 2.700
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited
21.165.940 (31 March 2020: 21.165.940) 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 2117 2,117
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited
37.294:470 (31 March 2020: 37.294.470) 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 3.729 3,729
Renew Wind Energy (AP 2) Private Limited
3.347.777 (31 March 2020: Nil} 0.0001% optionally convertible redeemable preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 603 -
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited
(b) 9,149 8,546
Unguoted comvertible preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost
11.153.350 (31 March 2020: 11.153.350) 0.001°6 compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1115 1115
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Limited
104.836.743 (31 March 2020: 104.836,743) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 10.484 10.484
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited
7.231.000 (31 March 2020: 7.231.000) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in T e 723 723

ReNew Wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited / s :




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Unguoted convertible preference shares
Investment in subsidiaries at cost

Asat
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2020

7.195.600 (31 March 2020: 7.195.6001 0.0001°%0 compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 720 720
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan One) Private Limited
19.790.970 (31 March 2020: 19.790.970) 0.0001% compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1979 1979
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private Limited
5.607,104 (31 March 2020: 5.607.104) 0.0001°%c compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 361 561
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited
10.283.000 (31 March 2020: 10.283.000) 0.0001%; compulsorily convertible preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1.028 1.028
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private Limited
(c) 16,610 16.610
Ungquoted debt secinities
Investment in subsidiaries at cast
18.770.307 (31 March 2020: 18,770.307) 0.001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 1.585 1.585
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited
3.030.123 (31 March 2020: 3.030.123) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 274 274
ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited .
7.219.324 (31 March 2020: 7.219.324) 0.0001%0 redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 653 633
ReNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited
2.304.000 (31 March 2020: 2.304.000) 0.0001°0 redeemable non cunlative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 208 208
ReNew Wind Energy (MP) Private Limited
2.892,167 (31 March 2020: 2.892.167) 0.0001%0 redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 262 262
ReNew Wind Energy (Varekarwadi) Private Limited
9.602.580 (31 March 2020: 9.602.580) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 799 799
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan) Private Limited
1.881.220 (31 March 2020: 1.881.220) 8.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 156 156
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private Limited
63.205.700 (31 March 2020: 63.205.7(0} 0.0001%0 redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 535 335
Pugalur Renewable Private Limited
51.530.000 ¢31 March 2020: 51.530.000) 0.0001%s redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 10 fully paid up in 437 437
Bidwal Renewable Private Limited
240,401.408 (31 March 2020: 216.237.455) 0.0001% redeemable non cumulative preference shares of INR 100 fully paid up in 10454 9.684
ReNew Power Services Private Limited
(d) 15,363 14,592
Deemed investment *
ReNew Power Services Private Limited 69 65
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited 9 -
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkband One) Private Limited 0 -
ReNew Services Private Limited 0 -
(e) 78 65
(a) + (b) + (c) + (d) + (e) 90,730 72,521
Aggregate amount of quoted investment along with market value thereof - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 90.730 2,521

Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments

* The Company provides additional benefits to certain members of senior management and employees of the Company and ReNew Power Services Private Limited through equity settled

Employee Stock Option Plans (‘ESOPs’}. In accordance with Ind AS 102 - Share Based Payment. these plans represent a component of recipient

ation and the compe

fon is

recognised in profit or loss of the Company. The compensation expense to the exten: pertaining to the employees of ReNew Power Services Private Lumnited is considered as deemed

investment in the form of capital contribution in ReNew Power Services Private Limited.
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ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

As at Asat

7 Financial assets 31 March 2021

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
Financial assets at amortised cost
Loans

Considered good - Secured
Considered good - Unsecured

31 March 2020

Security deposits 75 69
Loan to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 4462 6.004
Loan to subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) 17.779 14,582
Loans which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Loans - credit impaired - -
Total 22,316 20,655
Others

Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months (refer note 14) 1.020 79
Share application money pending allotment (refer note 35) 5 -
Total 1,025 79
Current (unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

Financial assets at amortised cost

Loans

Considered good - Secured ” .
Considered good - Unsecured

Security deposits 16 8
Loans to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 61.912 73.955
Loans to employees 11 -
Loans which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Loans - credit impaired & .
Total 61,939 73,960
Others

Recoverable from related parties (refer note 35) 2,277 1.584
Advance recoverable in cash 153 221
Government grants®

- Generation based incentive receivable 121 167
Interest accrued on fixed deposits 101 123
Interest accrued on loans to subsidiaries (refer note 35) 10.861 7.077
Advance given for purchase of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) 5.702 668
Total 19.215 9,840

*Government grant is receivable for generation of renewable energy. There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants.
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed interest income for the Company. The carrying value may be affected by changes in the credit

risk of the counterparties.

No loans are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any loans are due from firms or private companies

respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

8 Deferred tax assets (net)

8A Deferred tax asset (net)

Deferred tax liabilities (gross)

Asat
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws 4.435 2.967
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost 147 176
Right of use asset 61 91
Gain on mark to market of derivative instruments 74 1,015

4,717 4,249




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Deferred tax assets (gross)

Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income
Operation and maintenance equilisation reserve.

Lease liabilities

Provision for gratuity

Provision for leave encashment

Provision for decommissioning cost

Expected credit loss

Others

Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans

Deferred tax asset (net)

8B Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Accounting profit before income tax

Tax at the India's tax rate of 31.20% (31 March 2020: 31.20%)
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods

ICDS Imapct

Effect of tax holidays & tax exemptions

Changes in estimates on recoverability of tax losses

Change in estimates for recoverability of unused tax credits (MAT)

Interest on compund tinancial instrument
Other deductible/non deductable expenses
At the effective income tax rate

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss
Deferred tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss
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ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly knewn as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

8C Reconciliation of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities (net):

a) For the year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars Balance of Income/(expense) Income/(expense) Balance of
DTA/(DTL) (net) on recognised in profit recognised in OCI  DTA/(DTL) (net) on
1 April 2020 and loss 31 March 2021
Gain/(Loss) on mark to market of derivative instruments (1.015) - 942 (73)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 4 = 2 6
Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws (2.967) (1.469) - (4.436)
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost (176) 28 & (148)
Provision for decommissioning cost - 521 3 527
Expected credit loss - 3 - 3
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 4.250 695 (440) 4.505
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 104 38 - 142
Lease liabilities 98 (28) - 70
Provision for leave encashment 22 6 - 28
Provision for gratuity 27 (5) ] 22
Right of use asset 91) 30 - (61)
Others - 23 = 23
256 (151) 504 608
b) For the year ended 31 March 2020
Balance of Income/(expense) Income/(expense) Balance of
DTA/(DTL) (net) on recognised in profit recognised in OCI DTA/(DTL) (net) en
1 April 2019 and loss for Mar'20 31 March 2020
Gain/(Loss) on mark to market of derivative instruments - - (1.015) (1.015)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 1 - 4 5
Difference in written down value as per books of account and tax laws (494) (2.472) - (2.966)
Unamortized ancillary borrowing cost (40) (136) - (176)
Security deposit 1 (1) - ~
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income 653 3.596 - 4.249
Unused tax credit (MAT) 144 (144) - -
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 74 30 = 104
Lease liabilities - 98 - 98
Lease Equilization Reserve 11 (11 = -
Loan components of investments 1.395 (1.395) - -
Provision for leave encashment 17 5 - 22
Provision for gratuity 18 8 - 26
Right of use asset - (91) - (91)
1,780 (513) (1,011) 256

The company has unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses which arose in India of INR 17.791 (31 March 2020: INR 13.621). The unabsorbed depreciation will be

available for offsetting against future taxable profits of the Company.

Out of this. the tax losses that are available for offsetting for eight years against future taxable profits of the company in which the losses arose are INR 3,353 (31 March
2020: Nil). The unabsorbed depreciation that will be available for offsetting for against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose are of INR 14.437 (31

March 2020: INR [3.621).

The Company has recognised deferred tax asset of INR 4.505 (31 March 2020: INR 4.250) utilisation of which is dependent on future taxable profits. The future taxable
profits are based on projections made by the management considering the power purchase agreement with power procurer.

The Company has tax losses amounting to INR 3,333 (31 March 2020: INR Nil) having an expiry period of 8 years. unabsorbed depreciation amounting to INR Nil (31
March 2020: INR Nil) which are available for utilisation indefinitely and MAT credit amounting to INR 144 (31 March 2020: INR 144) having an expiry period of 15 years
on which deferred tax assets have not been recognised as there may not be sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

9

10

11

12

Prepayments

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid expenses
Total

Current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid expenses
Total

Other assets

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Others

Capital advance
Advances recoverable
Total

Current (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Balances with Government authorities
Others

Total

Inventories

Consumables & Spares
Total

Derivative instruments

Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Current

Cash flow hedges

Derivative instruments

Total

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

12 591
12 591
84 354
84 354

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

192 485
26 8
218 493
145 102
34 -
86 0
265 102

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

11 10
11 10
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
747 3,254
747 3,254
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ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

13

14

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good

Secured, considered good

Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Receivables - credit impaired

Less: Impairment allowance (bad and doubtful debts)
Total

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

6,670 4,615
6,670 4,615

4) =
6,666 4,615

No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person. No any trade or

other receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, director or a member.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on payment terms of 15-45 days.

As at 1 April 2019

Provision for expected credit losses for the year
As at 31 March 2020

Provision for expected credit losses for the year
As at 31 March 2021

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Balance with bank

- On current accounts

- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months #

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposits with

- Remaining maturity for less than twelve months *#

- Remaining maturity for more than twelve months *#

Less: amount disclosed under financial assets (others) (Note 7)

Total

As at
31 March 2021

Impairment
allowance
4
4
As at

31 March 2020

0 0
6,999 2,916
512 -
7,511 2,916
7,446 13,920
1,020 79
8,466 13,999
(1,020) (719)
7,446 13,920

*Fixed deposits of INR 5,217 (31 March 2020: INR 2.908) are under lien with various banks for the purpose of Debt Service Reserve Account

(DSRA) and as margin money for the purpose of letter of credit/bank guarantee.

# The bank deposits have an original maturity period of 7 days to 1827 days and carry an interest rate of 2.00% to 8.25% which is receivable on

ot Pr

maturity.




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

15 Share capital

Authorised share capital Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 each

At 1 April 2019 500.000.000 5,000
At 31 March 2020 500.000.000 5.000
At 31 March 2021 500,000,000 5,000
Compulsery convertible preference shares of INR 425 each (refer note 17) Number of shares

At 1 April 2019 -

Increase during the vear 60.000.000

At 31 March 2020 60.000.000

At 31 March 2021 60,000,000

Issued share capital Number of shares Amount

15A Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and paid up

At 1 April 2019 379.924.556 3.799
At 31 March 2020 379.924.556 3.799
At 31 March 2021 379,924,556 3,799

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. If declared. the
Company will declare and pay dividends in Indian rupees. In the event of liquidation of the Company. the holders of equity shares of such Group will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company. after distzibution of alf preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders of
the Company.

The equity shares are redeemable at the option of the holders and. therefore. are considered a puttable instrument in accordance with Ind AS 32. Puttable instruments are
required to be accounted for as financial liabilities, except where certain conditions are met in accordance with Ind AS 32. in which case. the puttable instruments may be
presented as equity. The equity shares meet the conditions of Ind AS 32 and are. therefore. classified and accounted for as equity. The terms of the equity shares shall be
amended pursuant 1o the completion of the Business Combination event as disclosed in note 49.

15B Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Number % Holding Number % Holding

Equity shares of INR 10 each

GS Wyvern Holding Ltd 184.709.600 48.62% 184.709.600 48.62%
Canada Pension Plan Investment Board 61.608.099 16.22% 61.608.099 o
Green Rock B 2014 Limited 60.487.804 15.92% 60.487.804

(formerly known as Green Rock A 2014 Limited)

JERA Power RN B.V. 34,411,682 9.06% 34.411.682 9.06%
As per the records of the Company. including its register of shareholders/members the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

I5C No shares have been allotted without payment of cash or by way of bonus shares during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

16 Other equity

16A Securities premium

At 1 April 2019 67,150
At 31 March 2020 67,150
At 31 March 2021 67,150

Nature and purpese

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The amount can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares. etc. in accordance

with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.

16B Debenture redemption reserve
At 1 April 2019

Debenture redemption reserve transferred to retained earnings during the year*

At 31 March 2020

Debenture redemption reserve transferred to retained earnings during the year*

At 31 March 2021

Nature and purpose

2443
(1.681)
762
(449)
313

Debenture redemption reserve represents amount transferred from retained eamings as per the requirements of Companies(Share capital and Debentures) Rules. 2014 (as

ammended)

*Due to insufficient profit during the year, Debenture redemption reserve has been created only to the extent of available profit. Resultantly. there is an overal

31 March 2021: INR 63 (31 March 2020: INR Nil).

1 sglqrtfa‘ﬂ-‘% at



ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

16C

16D

16E

Hedging Reserve

At 1 April 2019 -
Movement in hedge reserve (refer note 39) (847)
At 31 March 2020 (847)
Movement in hedge reserve (refer note 39) (L.111)
At 31 March 2021 (1,958)
Nature and purpose

The Company uses hedging instruments as part of its management of foreign currency nisk and interest rate risk associated on borrowings. For hedgmng foreign currency and
interest rate risk, the Company uses foreign currency forward contracts, cross currency swaps, foreign currency option contracts and interest rate swaps. To the extent these
hedges are effective. the change in fair value of the hedgng instrument is recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve. Amounts recognised in the cash flow hedging reserve is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss (principal & interest payments).

Share based payment reserve

At 1 April 2019 1,086
Expense for the year 202
Amount against stock aptions relating to subsidiary (refer note 35) 5
Amount transferred to retained earnings on forfeiture of vested options (132)
At 31 March 2020 1,161
Expense for the year ! 169
Amount against stock options relating to subsidiary (refer note 35) 13
Repurchase of vested stock options (refer note 36) (182)
Amount transferred to retamned earnings on forfeiture of vested aptions 3
At 31 March 2021 1.164
Nature and purpose

The share options based payment reserve is used to recogmise the grant date fair value of options issued to employees under employee stock option plan.

Retained earnings
At 1 April 2019 -

Loss for the year (2.619)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (7)
Adjustment due to forfeiture of vested options 132
Debenture redemption reserve released on account of repayment of debentures 1.681
At 31 March 2020 (813)
Loss for the year (4.789)
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans (net of tax) “h
Forfeiture of vested options 3)
Amount utilised on buyback of stock options (refer note 36) 471
Deb redemption reserve rel d on account of repayment of debentures

Others*
At 31 March 2021

* represents distribution to owner recognised for financial guarantees (refer note 35 )

Nature and purpoese
Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Group has eamed/incurred till date. less any transfers to general reserve. dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders. It
is a free reserve available to the Group and eligible for distribution to shareholders. in case where it is having positive balance representing net earnings till date.
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ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

As at

18 Lease liabilities 31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Non-current

Lease liabilities (refer note 34) 98 192
Total 98 192
Current

Lease liabilities (refer note 34) 126 123
Total 126 123

19 L L e— As at As at
IR RIS TORRIONS 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Provision for gratuity (refer note 33) 83 32
Provision for decommissioning costs 1,689 -
Total 1,772 82

As at 01 April 2020

Arised during the year

Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate
As at 31 March 2021

Decommissioning costs

Provision for
decommissioning costs

1,647
42

1,689

Provision has been recognised for decommissioning costs associated with premises taken on leases wherein the Group is committed to

decommission the site as a result of construction of wind and solar power projects.

Asat Asat
20 Other non-current liabilities 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 415 306
Total 415 306
X L As at As at
1 Sharticrm. berrawiogs 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Working capital term loan (secured) 4,000 2,000
Acceptances (unsecured) - 159
Loan from related parties (unsecured) (refer note 35) 67,411 52,868
Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) 9,000 -
Total 80,411 55,027

Working capital term loan (secured)

The term loan from bank carries interest @ 8.85% to 9.75% p.a. The same is repayable with a bullet payment at the end of the tenure i.e. 90-365
days. It is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation entire movable properties of the borrower, including movable plant and machinery.
machinery spares, tools and accessories. furniture, fixture and all other movable properties. book debts. operating cash flows. receivables.
commission and revenues, all other current assets, intangible assets, goodwill. uncalled up capital except project assets.
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ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

22

23

24

Buyer's/Supplier's credit (secured)

Buyer's/Supplier credits carries an interest rate of 1 month Libor 80 bps to 3 month Libor 110 bps are secured by first pari passu first charge by
way of mortgage of all the present and future immovable properties, hypothecation of movable assets, book debt. operating cash flows, recetvables.
commissions. revenue of whatsoever nature. all bank accounts and all intangibles assets. assignment of all rights, title. interests. benefits, claims
etc. of project documents. PPA, and insurance contracts of the Company. Creation of charge by way of mortgage and assignment is under process.

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs)

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) carry interest @ 9.25% per annum and is repayable with a bullet payment within 12 months . The NCDs

are secured by first charge over entire current assets

Loan from related party (unsecured)

Unsecured loan from related party is repayable on demand and carries interest at 8.00% per annum.

As at As at
e payables 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current
Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 46) 1 -
Others (refer note 35) 797 1.105
Tetal 798 1,105

Trade payables are non-interest bearing in nature. For explanations on the Company’s liquidity risk management processes. refer to note 42.

Other current financial liabilities

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Financial guarantee contracts 78 -
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 17) 1,308 8,881
Others
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 7.419 3,305
Interest accrued but not due on debentures 246 191
Capital creditors 963 1,345
Advance received for sale of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) 100 1,100
Purchase consideration payable 304 304
Other payables - 58
Total 10,418 15,184
IS As at As at
Ofieer-current Habilities 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation 42 27
Shared based payment liablity 96 -
Other payables
TDS payable 438 363
ESI Payable 0 0
GST payable 252 258
Labour welfare fund payable 1 1
Provident fund payable 13 13
Total 842 662




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

25 Short-term provisions

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

Provision for gratuity (refer note 33)
Provision for compensated absences

Total

4 3
89 70
93 73

This space has been left blank intentionally.




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

26 Revenue from contracts with customers For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Sale of power 3.806 3,855
Sale of services - management shared services 2,152 2,273
Total 5,958 6,128

a)
b)

<)

The Company during the year ended 31 March 2021 recognised impairment losses on receivables arising from contracts with customers. included under other expenses in the
statement of profit or loss. amounting to INR 4.

The location for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is India.
The timing tor all of the revenue from contracts with customers is over time.

Transaction price - remaining performance obligation

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price vet to be recognised as at the end of the reporting period and an explanation
as to when the company expects to recognise these amounts in revenue. Applving the practical expedient as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has not disclosed the remaining
performance obligation related disclosures for contracts as the revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity’s performance completed to date.

27 Other income For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Interest income accounted at amortised cost
- on fixed deposit with banks 635 850
- on loan to fellow subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares (refer note 35) 5715 4494
- on loan to fellow subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares® 1,331 1395
- others 86 6
Government grant

- generation based incentive 230 265
Compensation for loss of revenue 110 -
Commission Income 43 -
Profit on sale of assets 0 -
Interest income on income tax refund 74 -
Miscellaneous income 47 9
Total 8,491 7,019

2

-]

*represents non-cash interest income recognised on redeemable non-cumulative preference shares issued by subsidiaries and subscribed by the Company. These redeemable non-
cumulative preference shares are considered as compound financial instrument and a non-cash interest income is recognised in accordance Ind AS 109. Based on legal opinion,
management has assessed that such non cash interest income is not to be considered as part of financial income for the purpose of determination of principal business of the Company
as per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) norms.

’ For the year ended For the year ended
Eniployes hensfiis.cxpenss 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Salaries, wages and bonus 1314 1.336
Contribution to provident and other funds 74 74
Share based payments (refer note 36) 303 195
Gratuity expense (refer note 33 3 23
Staff Welfare Expenses 70 100
Total 1,784 1,728

This space has been left blank intentionally.




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

29 Other expenses

Legal and professional fees

Corporate social responsibility (refer note 38)
Travelling and conveyance

Rent

Printing and stationery

Management shared services

Rates and taxes

Payment to auditors *

Insurance

Operation and maintenance

Repair and maintenance

- plant and machinery

Loss on sale of property plant & equipment and capital work in progress (net)
Advertising and sales promotion

Capital work in progress written off

Security charges

Communication costs

Impairment allowance for financial assets
Miscellaneous expenses

Total

*Payment to auditors

As auditor:

Audit fee

Limited review

In other capacity:
Certification fees

Other services #
Reimbursement of expenses

Less: Other services transferred to unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings

Less: Reimbursement of expenses transferred to unamortised ancillary cost of borrowings

Less: Reimbursement of expenses from ReNew Energy Global PLC
Less: Fees for other services pertaining to other subsidiaries (refer note 35)
Less: Reimbursement of expenses pertaining to subsidiaries (refer note 35)

# includes services received for capital market transactions.

30 Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment (refer note 4)
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 5)
Depreciation of right of use assets (refer note SA)

Total

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

77 161
3 11
21 76
5 3
2 1
48 78
37 48
6 6
68 33
411 262
26 14
0 0
47 44
39 -
15 Il
28 26
8 "
78 67
919 841
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
3 2
1 1
1 1
182 17
0 1
187 22
= (14)
= (H
(142) -
(39) )
() (0)
6 6
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1,122 1,060
33 24
107 113
1,262 1,197

This space has been left blank intentionally.




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended

31 Finance costs 31 March 2020

Interest expense on (accounted at amortised cost)

- term loans 609 1.346
- loan from related party (refer note 35) 5248 3.238
- acceptance 6 341
- on working capital demand loan 122 396
- listed senior secured notes 3777 1,193
- debentures 1,082 2,256
- leases 28 36
- compulsorily convertible preference shares 3424 2,285
- commercial papers - 11
Option premium amortisation® 683 214
Unwinding of discount on provisions (refer note 19) 42 -
Bank charges 62 44
Unamortised ancillary borrowing cost writien oft# 39 127
Total 15,122 11,487

* Reclassification of option premium amortisation on derivative instruments and loss on settlement of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedge from other
expenses to finance costs within the statement of profit or loss

The Company re-assessed classification of option premium amortisation on derivative instruments and loss on settlement of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedge.
The Company had previously classified these items under the head other expenses (note 29) in the statement of profit or loss. During the current financial vear. the Company elected
to change the classification of these items under the head finance costs in the statement of profit or loss, as the Company believes that such a reclassification provides more relevant
information to the users of its financial statements given that it is aligned to practices adopted by its competitors. In addition, the derivative instruments are abtained to mitigate the
currency risk on foreign currency interest-bearing loans and borrowings and accordingly classifying the same under head finance cost would be a more reliable presentation.

The Company applied this reclassification retrospectively and has an effect on the current and previous vears presented. This reclassification has resulted in an increase in finance
costs by INR 683 for the year ended 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: INR 214) with corresponding decrease in other expenses for the respective years, The reclassification has no
impact on the profit/{loss) and basic and diluted earnings per share of the Company for the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020

This reclassification has resulted in increase in cash outflows from financing activities by INR 400 (31 March 2020: INR 214) with a corresponding increase of cash inflows from
operating activities for the vear ended 31 March 2021 and 2020.
# Represents transaction cost on long term borrowings charged to statement of profit & loss on account of derecognition due to substantial modification.

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended

32 Earnings per share (EPS) 31 March 2020

The following reflects the profit and share data used for the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Loss attributable to equity holders for basic earnings (4,789) (2.619)
Loss for calculation of basic EPS (4.789) (2,619)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating basic EPS 483.921.868 459.201.195
Basic eamnings per share (in INR) (9.90) (5.70)
Net loss for calculation of diluted EPS (4,789) (2,619)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating diluted EPS 483.921.868 439.201.195
Diluted earnings per share* (in INR) (9.90) (5.70)

No. of shares

No. of shares

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (a) 379,924,556 379.924.556
Effect of dilution in calculating basic EPS and diluted EPS

Compulsorily conventible preference shares (b) 103.997.312 79,276.639
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS (c)=(a)+(b) 483,921,868 459,201,195
Effect of dilution in calculating diluted EPS

Convertible equity for employee stock option plan (d) 7.476,734 4,866,286
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS (e)=(c)+(d) 491,398,602 464,067,482

* Since the effect of conversion of employee stock option plan was anti-dilutive, it has f

ot been considered for the purpose of computing Diluted EPS.



ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2021

(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

33 Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the
year when the contributions are due. The Company has no obligation. other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Gratuity is computed as 15 days salary. for every completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 6 months and is payable
on retirement/termination resignation. The benefit vests on the employees after completion of 5 vears of service. The Gratuity liability has not been externally funded. Company

makes provision of such gratuity liability in the books of accounts on the basis of actuarial valuation as per the projected unit credit methad.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the unfinded status and amounts recognized in the
balance sheet for the Gratuity.

Statement of profit and loss

Net employees benefit expense recognised in employee cost BUriucyesmemicd For the year ended

. - 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current service cost 19 19
Interest cost on benefit obligation 5 5
Net expense recognised in profit & less 23 24
Net expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 6 11
Balance Sheet

— As at Asat
DENEHL Iy 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Present value of unfunded obligation 87 85
Net liability 87 85
Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 85 60
Current service cost 19 19
Interest cost 5 5
Benefits paid €3) (10)
Remeasurements during the vear due to:
- Experience adjustments 6 2
- Change in financial assumptions = 9
- Change in demographic assumptions - -
Liabilities settled assumed * (24) -
Closing defined benefit obligation 87 85

Since the entire amount of plan obligation is unfunded therefore changes in fair value of plan assets. categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets
and Company’s expected contribution 10 the plan assets for the next period is not given.

* Liability transferred on account of transfer of certain employees from ReNew Power Services Private Limited. ReNew Services Private Limited. Renew Solar Energy Private
Limited. ReNew Solar Energy Jharkhand One Private Limited. ReNew Solar Power Private Limited & ReNew Solar Services Private Limited.

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations

Discount rate

Asat
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

6.85%

6.85%
10.00%

Salary escalation 10.00%

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valvation 1ake account of inflation, total amount of inflation. seniority, promotion and other relevant factors. such as
supply and demand in the employment market.

The Company regularly assesses these assumptions with the projected long-term plans and prevalent industry standards. The impact of sensitivity due to changes in the significant
actuarial assumptions on the defined benefit obligations is given in the table below:

Particulars Change in Asat As at
assumptions 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Discount rate +0.5% 83 91
93 30
Salary escalation 91 90
85 80

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting year.

Projected plan cash flow:

The table below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of the plan based on past service of the employees as at the valuation date
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
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34

. Asat As at
Matuxity Erofile 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Within next 12 months 4
From 2 to 5 years 23 22
From 6 to 9 years 24 25
10 years and beyond 175 183

The weighted average duration to the payment of these cash flows is 11.47 years (31 March 2020: 12.26 vears).

Risk analysis

The Company is exposed to a number of risks in the defined benefit plans. Most significant risks pertaining to defined benefits plans and management estimation of the impact of
these risks are as follows:

- Inflation risk: Currently the Company has not funded the defined benefit plans. Therefore. the Company will have to bear the entire inerease in liability on account of inflation.

- Longevity risk life expectancy: The present value of the defined benefit plan Hability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both
during and at the end of the emplovment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan liab:

n

+ Salary growth risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan Hability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. An increase in the salary of the plan
participants will increase the plan liability.

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Contribution to provident fund & other fund charged to statement of profit & loss* 74 74

Defined contribution plan:

*This amount is inclusive of amount capitalized in different projects.

Leases

The Company has entered into commercial property lease for its offices. The lease have non-cancellable commitment period which has remaining term of 4.5 years. The Company
has the option, under some of its leases, to lease the assets for additional terms of upto three vears. The Company applies the “shori-term lease” and “lease of low-value assets’
recognition exemptions for these leases. Set owmt below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities carried at amortised cost and the movements during the year

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Opening Balance / As at 1 April 2019 on account of T

adoption of Ind AS 116 3 283
Additions during the year 27 10
Lease modification during the year (26) -
Accretion of interest 28 37
Interest capitalised during the year 0 .
Payments (120) {117y
Balance as on 31 March 2021 224 315

2) There are no restrictions or covenants imposed by leases.

b) Refer note 29 for rental expense recorded for short-term leases and low value leases for the year ended 31 March 2021.

¢) There are no amounts payvable toward variable lease expense recognised for the vear ended 31 March 2021.

d) The maturity analysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in note 42.

e} There are no leases which have not yet commenced to which the lessee is committed (if anv).

f) The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities recognised in the balance sheet at the date of initial application is 10.40%.

This space has been left blank i ionally.
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Related party disclosure

Names of related parties and related party relationship:
The names of related parties where control exists and  or w

Entities with significant influence on the Company
GS Wyvern Holdings Liited

IIL

RelNew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh) Private limired
ReNew Wind Energy (AP} Private Limited
ReNew Wind energy ¢ Vaspet 5) Private Limited
Narmnda Wind Energy Private Lunited
ReNew Wind Energy (Sipla) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Esergy ¢ Jaib} limited
ReNew Wind energy (Kamataka Two) Private Limited
Abaha Wind Energy Developers Private Liouted
ReNew Solar Enerav Private Limited

v Wind Energy t TN) Private Lunited
nd Energy (MP One) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Shivpur) Private limited
ReNew Wind Eneray (Karnataka) Private limited
(Rajasthan One) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajastban 31 Private Limited
Budwal Renewable Private Limited
Kanak Renewables Limited
Rajat Renewables Limited
Pugahur Renewable Private Limited
ReNew Pawan Urja Private Limited (ocorporated w
ReNew Vayu Energy Private Limited ¢ incorporated w

Step down subsidiaries

Bbumi Prakash Private Limited

ReNew Distributed Solar Energy Private Limited
ReNew: Distributed Solar Services Private Limited
ReNew Distributed Solar Power Pnvate Limited
ReNew Surya Mitra Private Limired

ReNevw Surya Prakash Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (MP Four? Private limited
ReNew Solar Daylight Energy Private Linuted

ReNew Solzr Sun Flame Private Limited

ReNew Wind Euergy (TN 2) Private Limuted

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkband OnePrivate Lisited
ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Three)Pnvate Linited

Rel Solar Energy (Jharkhand Four) Private Limited
Red Solar Energy (Jharkhand Five) Private Linuted

ReNew Wind energy tBudh 3) Private Linuted
ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Privare Limited
ReNew: Solar Energy (Karnatakn Two) Private Limited
Red Wind Energy (Kamataka 31 Private Liited
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan four) Private linited
ReNew Clean Energy Private limited

ReNew Wind Energy (AP Five) Private linuted
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited

Tarun Kiran Bhoomi Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Karaataka 4) Private Liniited
ReNew Wind Energy (Maharaslara) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy {Rajasthan) Private Linuted
ReNew Solar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (MP Three) Private Lunited
ReNes Saur Urja Private Limited

ReNew Solar Services Private Lunited

ReNevw Saur Shakti Private Linited

ReNew Mega Solar Power Private Lunited

ReNew Agni Power Private limited

Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited

Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited

Star Solar Power Private Limited

Sungold Energy Private Limited

Nokor Bhoomi Private Limited

Vivasvat Solar Energy Private Lumited

Nokor Solar Energy Private Limited

Akhilagya Solar Energy Private Limited

Abha Sualight Private Limited

Izra Solar Energy Private Limited

f 20 November 2020)
£ 20 Novewlber 2020)
ReNew Vayu Power Private Limited {incorporated w.e.f. 12 November 20201

Greenyana Sunstreain Private Linuted (acquired w.e.f 13 August 2019}

ReNew Surya Jyoti Private Limited (incorporated w.e.f.
ReNew Surya Aayan Private Limited {incorporated
ReNew Solar Vidhi Private Lintited (incorporated w

19 June 2620y

{. 22 June 2020}
03 July 2020}

ReNew Surya Pratap Private Limited (incorporated w.e.f. 04 July 2020)

i whom transactions lave taken place during the vear and descr!

on of relstionslup as ideatified by the managensant are:-

ReNew Wind energy ¢ Rajasthas 23 Private Linuted
ReNew Wind Energy ¢ MP Two) Private Limited
ReNew Green Energy Sol

ReNew Wind energy ( AP2) private Linuted
ReNew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited

Helios Infratech Private Limted
Sheutt Power Projects Private Limited
RelNew Power Singa, PIE Limited
ReNew Vayu Una Private Limited (formerly known as KCT Renewable Energy Private Limited)
Molagavalli ReNewable Private Limuied
ReNew Power Services Private Linzted
Zenzra Renewable Energy Limired
ReNew Transmission Vennres Private Limited
ReNew Americas Ine (dissolved o 9 November 2020)
ReNew Power International Linuted (uscorporated we £, 15 October 2018)
ReNew Vyoman Power Private Limited tincorpocated wee £ 7 Janus 1))
ReNew Vvoman Energy Pranre Limited (incorporated w.e.f. 7 Jaumary 2020)
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka Five) Private Limited
ReNew d Energy (Rajasthan? Private limited
ReNew Services Private Lunited {iacarporated w.e.f. 20 April 2019)
\ 12 Shaki Private Limitad (incorporated w.e.f. 4 February 2020)

Zorya Solar Energy Private Limited
Advah Solar Exergy Private Linuted (disposed off on 15 February 2021)
Qstro Energy Private Limited

Ostro Jaisalmer Private Limited

Ostro Repevables Private Lumited

Ostro Usja Wiad Private Linted

Ostro Dakshin Power Private Limited

Ostuo Raj Wind Private Lunazd

Ostro Rann Wind Private Limited

Osiro Dhar Wind Private Linuted

Ostro Bhesada Wind Pravate Linwsed

Ostro Alpho Wind Prrvete Linuted

Ostro Kanniada Power Private Limited

Osuo Andlra Wind Private Limited

Oswro AP Wiad Privare Limsted

Ostro Madinya Wind Private Linzted

Ostro Kurch Wind Private Limute

Badoni Power Private Linuted

AVP Powerinfra Private Limired

Ostio Anantagur Private Limited

Ostro Mabawind Power Private Linuted

Zorya Distributed Power Services Private Linsited (incorporated wee.f. 20 November 2018)
Ao Soler Energy Private Limited fincorporaied we £ & June 2018)

ReNew Clean Tech Private Limited (incorporated w.e.f. 28 Fanuary 2819)
ReNew Sua Ability Private Limited {incorporated w.e.f 20 February 2019}
ReNew Sun Bright Private Limited (incorporated w.e.f. 29 March 2019}
ReNew Sun Flash Private Linuted (incosporated wef 14 March 2019)
ReNew Sun Energy Private Limited (incorporated 29 March 2019y
Auxo Sunlight Private Linzired tincorposated wee.f 26 March 2019

ReNew Megr Light Private Lunited {mcorporated w.e.f. 28 March 2019)
ReNew Sun Waves Private Linuted tiocorporated wee £ 14 March 2019)
ReNew Green Solutions Private Linted tincorposated wee f 22 Angust 2019)
ReNew Mega Spark Private Limsted tiacorporated 20 June 2019)
ReNew Suryz Rosha Private Limited ¢incorporated w.e.f 12 February 2020)
ReNew Sun Power Private Lumited {incorporated w.e.f. 6 May 2019}

ReNew Surya Ojas Private Limited (incorporated w.e.f. 19 Novemnher 2019
ReNew Green Power Private Linsited (incorporated w.e.f. 12 September 2019)
Prathamesh Solasfasms Linited (w.e.f, 30 Jammary 20191 =

ReNew Green Energy Private Limited (incorporated w e £ 4 July 2019)
ReNew Mzega Usja Private Limited ¢incorporated w.e.f. 21 June 2019)
ReNew Mega Green Private Limited (incerporated wee f 3 July 2619)
Shekbawati Solar Park Private Linuted tacquired w.e.f. 2 December 2019)
RelNew Solas Urja Private Limited (incorporated wee f 19 Noveisber 2019)
ReNew Surya Vihaan Private Limited (incorporated we f. 13 Febrary 2020)
ReNew Energy Services Private Limited (formerly known as Stn Sowrce Energy Services Prrvate Linsited)
Aalok Sclarfarms Lindted facquired wee f. G Janaury 20213

Shreyas Solarfarms Lunited (acquired wef. 81 Janaury 2021

Heramba ReNewables Lunited tacquired w.e.f. 01 Jauaury 20211

Abha Solasfarms Lunited (acquired w.e f. 01 Janaury 2021

ReNew Surys Uday Private Limited (incorporated w.e.f. 30 July 2020)

as Private Lisited (formerly known as ReNew Wind Energy (Jath Three) Private Lizited)




ReNew Power Private Limited (fermerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year eaded 31 March 2021
Amounts in INR multions. unless othenwise stated)

VI

b

ReNew Surya Alok Privare Limited (incerporated w.e.£ 28 July 2020)
Renew Swya Kitan Private Lisited (ncorporated we.f 29 July 2620)
ReNew Surya Tejas Private Limited (incorporated w.e.f. 30 July 2020}
Renew Ravi Tejas Private Limited tcorporated w.e.f. 30 March 20201
Renew Sun Shakti Private Linited (incorporated w.e.f. 28 December 2020)

al

Renew Sun Repewable:

* Investment purchased from subsidiaries companies and converted as direct subsidiary from the date mentioned

Entities under joint contrel

Prathamesh Solarfarms Linited till 30 Januarv 2019)
Heramba Renewables Lunited ttill 31 December 20201*
Aalok Solarfanms Limited tt:ll 31 Decetsher 20201

RelNew Soiar Piyush Private Limited tincorporated w-e.f.
ReNew Solar Steliar Private Limited { incorporated w
ReNew Sunlight Energy Private Linited tincorporates
rivate Limited (mcorporated

31 July 2020)

t

#These companies ceased to exist as entities under joint control with effect from 1 January 2021 as control was established from thus date

Key management personnel (KMPs) and relatives of KMPs:

Mr. Sumant Sivha. Chaimza and Managiag Diretor

Mr. Ravi Seth. Chief Finaneial Officer trill 2 September 2619}

Mr. D Muthulimaren. Chief Financial Officer (fram 3 Seprember 20194

Mr. Ashsh Jain, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

M. Parag Sharmu, Chisf Qperagag Officer and head of solar busiess (fros126 Apnil 2018 till 1 November 2019}
Mr. Balram Melta. President of wind busisess (till § November 20194

Mr. Ravi Parnweshwar. Chief Human Resource Officer ¢1ill 8 November 2019)

Mrs. Vaishali Nigam Sistha, CSR and Commmmication Officer

Enterprise onned or significantly influenced by key management personnel or their relatives:
ReNew Fouxdation
Wisemore Advisory Private Linuted

Related Party transactions and balances outstanding:

02 August 2020¢
F Deceber 2020}
v.e.f. 18 Decemmber 2020}

hrevas Solarfarms Limited (1ill 31 December 20201
Abha Solasfarms Lumited tuil 31 December 26201
VG DTL Transuissions Private Lunited

for the vear ended 31st March 2021 for the vear ended 315t March 2620
Management Shared Management Shared
E: de Es ade
i i Services # SR Services #
Management shared services received and expenses incurred on behalf of the
Company by related parties: 107 18 10 78

= ReNew Power Service Prve
the said expenses in the form of "\

Linied and Ostre Energy Private Limited has charged certain conmmon expenses o its group couwy:

vies on the basis of its best estimate expenses tucurred for each of its group comparues and recovered
Tanagemens Sharad Services*, The Managenrent believes that the methiod adopted is most appropriate basis for recovermg of such conuu expenses.

31st March 2021 31st March 2028
Trade Payable Trade Payable
Outstanding balance 162 100
for the year ended 31st March 2021 for the year ended 314t March 2020
Management Shared | Reimbursement Of Management Shared| Refmbursement Of
Behall Behall
Expeesoa Services™ Expenses Expensesinmbe Services* Expenses
Rendering of management shared services, reimbursement of expemses and
expenses incurred on behalf of various subsidiaries by the Company:-
384 2.539] 613 217 2.682 329]
* Inchusive of service tax and GST of INR 387 (31 March 2020: INR 409}
for the vear ended 315t March 2021 for the vear ended 31+¢ March 2020
Sale of Consumables| Tl | qape of Comvumables T cme o8
Consumables Consumables
Consumable purchase and Censumable sale by the Company from refated parties|
during the year 6 121 1 14|
for the year ended 31st March 2021 31st March 2021 for the vear ended 315t March 2028 31st March 2020
Fixed Assets ” . Fixed Assets "
Fixed assets sold Parchiced Capital Crediters Fixed assets sold Purchased Capital Creditors
Fixed Asset purchased and fixed asset sold by the Company frem related parties|
during the vear and outstanding balance thereof 5 - 1 ¥ i 1
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
5 Recoverable from : Recoverable from
Trade Receivable Related Parties Trade Receivable Related Partics
Balance reoverable as at (he vear end from various subsidiaries 3.085 2277 3.552 1.581
for the year erded 31st March 2021 for the year ended 315t March 2020
Management Shared | Reimbursement Of Management Shared| Reimbursement Of
B
Expenses on Behalf Sl Fipenics Expenses on Behalf Services tes
Rendering of management shared services, reimbursement of expenses and
expenses incurred on behalf of various jointly controlled entities by the Company:-
- - s 0 = .
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
’ Recoverable from " Recoverable from
Trade Recelvable | “pjoied parties | oo Reeelvable | petated Parties i
Balance reoverable as at the vear erd from various jointly controlled entities ~ el ‘
: o 5 3 %




ReNew Power Private Limited (fermerly known as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2021
{Amounts in INR nullions. unless otherwise stated)

¢ Investment made in subsidiaries

Particulars for the vear ended | for the vear ended
h 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Investment in Equine Shares 16.889 354
Deeured Invesiment- Share based Payment 13 -
Tnvestment in Optionally Convertible Redesmble Preference Shares 603 3846
Investnent in Redeemable Preference Shares 770] -
Total 18275 11.380
for the year ended { for the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Sale of Investment of non-¢ ive pi e shares in ReNew|
Power Services Private Limited: - +
for the year ended for the yvear ended
31st March 2021 315t March 2020
Sale of Investment in subsidiaries ¥ 8 &

314t March 2021 31st March 2020

Advance received for sale of redeemable pou-cumulative preference shares and
oustanding as at the vear ended: 100, 1.100

31st March 2021 3ist March 2028

Advance paid for purchase of redeemable non-cumulative preference shares and
oustanding as at the vear ended:

”

702 668

d.  Share Application money paid to. refunded by subsidiaries during the year and outstanding balance therof:-

for the year ended | for the year ended
3ist March 2021 31st March 2020
Share Application money paid to subsidiaries during the year 10.997 10414

for the vear ended | for the year ended
31st Marck 2021 31st March 2020
Share Application money refended by subsidiaries during the year 5.653 763

314t March 2020 |

[ 315t March 2021

2

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

for the vear ended 3kst March 2621 31st March 2021
Loan Taken Repavment Made Interest ISes Loan Qutstanding Interest accrued
e. Loans Taken & Repavment thereof and balances oufstanding to various
subsidiaries 42346 28436 5236 67411 6.989]
for the vear ended 3Est March 2621 31st March 2021
Lean Taken Repayment Made Interest Expenses Lean O Interest accrued
Loans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to various joinfly
controlled entities 647 4 18 - -
for the year ended 35t March 2020 31st March 2020
Loan Taken Repayment Made Interest Expenses Loan Outstanding Interest accrued
Leans Taken & Repayment thereof and balances outstanding to variows
subsidiaries 41.536 16.111 3230 52,678 2.803
for the vear ended 31st March 2020 31st March 2020
Loan Taken Repavment Made Interest Expeuses Lean Outstanding Interest accrued
Loans Taken & Repayvment thereof and balances outstanding to various jointly
controlled entities 43 30 15 190 15
for the vear ended 315t March 2021 3ist March 2021
Loan given Repayment received Interest income Loan cutstanding Accrued interest
f. Loans given & repayment thereof and balances eutstanding 68.933 82.539] 3248 66.375 10.861
for the year ended 31st March 2020 31st March 2020
Loan given Repayment received Interest income Loan outstanding Accrued interest
Loans given & repayment thereof and balances outstanding §8.506 49.421 4,494 79.959 7.076)
g Transactions and balances with Enterprises owned are ly infl: by key personne] or their relatives
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Interest income Loan oufstandi Interest income Loan outstanding i 5
i) Transactions and balances with subsidiaries on inferest on loan (redeemable non B k
cumulative preference shares) 1.551 17.779] 1.395 14.582 3




ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly knows as ReNew Power Limited)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts 1n INR nullions. unless othenwise stated)

(ii) Remuneration to key managerial personnel (KMP) and relatives of KMPs: for the year ended for the year ended
31st March 2021 315t March 2020
Mr. Summant Sinha 191 215
Mr. Ravi Seth s 21
Mr. D Muthukumaran 100 88
Mr. Ashush Jain 7 : |
Mr. Parag Sharma - 17
Mr. Balram Mehta z 30
Mr. Ravi Parmeshwar 5 17
Mirs. Vaishali Nigam Sinha 20 I8
318 413

Above remmmeration includes short term emplovment benefirs of INR 153 (31 March 2020 INR 219). share based peyment of INR 152 {31 March 2020: INR 179} and granuty and leave encashment expense of INR 13 (31 March 2020

INR 15}
(iii) Other transactions and balances during the year end
Transactions during the year end Mr. D Muthukumaran

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Salary advance | i
Balances as at year end Mr. D Muthukumaran

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Salary advance 11 [ -

b The Compony’s credit facilities have been used by its svbsidiaries for the purpose of issving bask guarsntees letter of credits.

i The Company has pledged the certaun securities beld 1 subsidiary companies with Banks and Finascial mstitutions as secunty for financial facihities obtamed by subsidiary companues

for the year ended for the year ended

31st March 2021 31st March 2020
J-  Contrbution for CSR activities made to ReNew Foundation during the vear ended at 0 3
k. The Company has given corporate garanfee agamnst loan taken by varicus subsidianes. The details are as follows.
31 March 2021

173.695

L Fimancial guarantees
During the year ended 31 March: 2021 the Company bas provided financial suaraates on the loans cbtained by the shareholder. Wisemore Advisory Private Limsted amounting to INR 4 900, being the maximum exposure. towards non-
convertible debentures for a 7-month period. In the event of defaulr. the Company will bave o repay the non-convertible debeatures The Company has not recerved any consideration for guarantee given. The Company bas iinally
d financial at fair value INR 121 with amount ised in equity as di to equity 1 ding 10 Company’s policy amortisation is calculated on straght-line basis until
matunty of the contract. Amortisation of INR 43 has been recognised nnder other tacome 1 the statement of profit or loss. The carrving amounts of the refated fimancial guarantee coptracts recognised m the financial statements is INR 78
as at 31 March 2021, The amount of loss allowance is lower than the fair value of financisl muarantee mutially recognised less conmlative amortisation. therefore no loss allowance was recoguised m profit or loss for the financial
marantee contract. There weze no financial guarantees given by Company 1a the previous vens.

This space has been left blank iy




panas Aimbey

panas Amby

parnas Annbg

panas Ainbg

pajuas Aimbg

papias Ainby

adA) Juawaag

cecoc
10quada(] 1€ 01 1207 Pquadag of

§T0T
Arenuef [( 01 ZZOT W0QUIDI( €

920¢ 12quadag (¢

8T0T Areniqag ¢¢ 01 £Z0T [udy 0]

0€0T 12quada(] 1§ 01 8TOT [1dV T

60T N3Ny 9|

ajep Arrds

001 ¥UNI

€1 pue 001 ¥UNI

SOT UNI

Ot AN

OCTH ANI PUE ST+ ANI 00 UNI

00 ¥

aond astoroxy

Funsaa uodn
eId Jo ajep woly s1eak (] ur

Bunsaa uodn
wers Jo alep woyy s1eak 0] Ui

Funsaa uodn
1uRId JO 1P WO SILdA ()] UIPIAY

Sunsaa uodn
erd jo d1ep woly S1edA ()7 U

Funsaa wodn
eis Jo a1ep woy s1eak (] unpIp

Sunsas uodn
wed jo ajep woxy sreak o urpipy

pourad as1ora

ajep uerd oy woyp s1vsk ¢
BUESIA payuyf

uondo jo ueid jo ayep

Y 1) I8IA SUO 2DUIWOD [[EYS
Uty stseq Aparienb vo sieak ¢
1dupsaa payuiy s |

‘d[qeqieae aIe

Auedwo ) ay Jo siuawLIS [ETOULUL
palpre a1 usyMm Aup IAE] ¢ e

10 610T YSIE T¢ pue 810T YoIeN
1€ uo rayyearat pue (ajep Sunsap )
weid jo ajep ayy jo Awesiaatuue

1S17 oY1 Jo pua aip je soeyd

el [[eys suondey ayy jo Bunsaa oy,
“1eak [erdueuly palajduion jsey

at Joy Auedwo ) aty Aq pasatyoe
VLI 241 01 109lqns aq [jeys

pue jueId jo ajep oyl woly sk

¢ Jo pouad e 1aa0 paeiold aq [eys
pue Ajjenuue 1soa [jeys suondoy oy
(3UNSIA PINUI[ IIUBULIOLI |

L10T Jaquuiada(] | woly
Furouaturos suond() pasaaun oy
10 s1s0q AT1anenb to anunuod [[im

Funsaa “rageatay [ Ajarerpautt
1994 [eys srouenb uaads 1Sy
a1 10y suondgy aq uesd jo aep
Y wogy 1eak suo jo uonajdwos
U0 G1OT 12quIdda(] | woiy

2A1931Ja s15eq Aparenb uo s1eak ¢fs

sdupsos payurj awy g,

Ui Jo aep ) wody s1wak ¢ Jo
pua 311 18 1894 [[IM 0406 Furureway]
suond()

pajsaaun aty) 107 stseq Apreurenb # uo
ANUNU0D [[1a Funsaa Tagearsy [ (1
‘Aliurpaur 1SaA [{eys siauenb
1n0J 15113 a 105 suondey oy

uetd Jo a1ep s woay 1eak aug) (1
SMO[[0)

s1eak ¢ Ut 1524 [[1a sjueid Jo og O
:Bunsaa payuif aw

queld jo aep ay woy s1eak § jo
PUD At 12 1894 [[IM 040 Sutureway
‘suondg

paisaaun o 10§ siseq Aprauenb e uo
AUNUOd [[im Funsaa “Iaeaay I (11
‘AJareIpatut 183 [jeys siouenhb
IN0j 1811y Aty 107 suond() A

queId Jo aep ay wogy eak sug) (1
1SMO[[0]

)

2 SIRDA ¢ UT1SAA [[Ia sjueld Jo o (g
Bupsaa payuiy owyy,

suondo jo jueid

JO 218p A AT 2K DUO ADUWOD
[eys  yorya  siseq  Apauenb
U0 SIBAK ¢ Ul 1S2A [[IM SJUBID
sBupsaa payuyy swy |,

pouad Sunsa A

aidniny

S

ardniny

adnny

sy

610¢ 1sn8nY 9]

21ep JueIn

uefg uondo 301§ 1107

unj g uondQ ¥30)8 $107

uufg uondQ Y2015 9107

uelg uond OIS L1027

uejg uondo N201S 8107

(uepd mou)
PayIpofy uvlg uondo W20)S 8107

suejd

IAO[Ag SB DI SALAYIS JOSH YL JO SULIA) JUBAS[DI Y |,

SUOHIPUOD BUNSIA PaqUISAId Jo UOHARISIES 0) 103IGNS *DONIIWLOD dU) AG panssi Jond] ueId Jad sk suondo o) PapHUD aq [[IA SWH 0} SN WOL] dNIWW0d uonesuadwos
a1 AQ pardaas dako[dwa aupy *$aWAYdS JOSH a1 01 SuIprosay “pieoq i Aq pasoxdde (sueyd wondo Yooig dnoiny) uelg vondo Yooi§ (107 pur uefg uond() Jo0§ +107 ‘ued vondo Y0018 9107 ‘Ueld uond( JooIs £10T ‘ueld uondo Yoo1s 8107
isaako[dws $31 10§ sawayds JuswAed paseq-areys aaly sey Auedwo)y ay |

suoppesuey juswsed paseg-a.aeys papyas b (v
yuswAed paseq aawys of
(PoILIS ASTAIAYIO SSA[UN *SUOT]JIW YN UT Sjunowry)

1207 Y2IRT\ [€ PIPUI 2L IY) 10J SUIWA) RIS [RIDURUL] 0} SIJON
(PAIUL] MO MINIY ST UMOWY ALISULIO)) PIIWIT] IJRALLJ JOMOJ MINIY



g
, §9
d 32 £59 ‘

ol

(q) - () 5507 10 1yo1d JO 1WAWA)EIS UT pasISodar pred UONEIAPISUOD SSIOX

(q) wAunbo uy pasiuosar *ayep aseyorndal ai 1e panseaw paseyandal stondo Y3018 paisoa oyl Jo anjea Jye
(v) suondo yo01s paisaa jo aseyoimdal 1oj pred UONEIIPISUOD (210 ]

junowry’

saEmonIe g

mo[[0] st a1e suondo oois paisaa jo aseqoindar Jo sqreisp ay

“siuaunsnfpe 1of papreBaIsip oq A [23P 21 20T 19010 (£ Aq pa1[dwos st uap ou Jf JuatuAo[dia pasead aljs 10 3y J1 UIAD AUNSHIPE d[eA APISUMOP J0j d[qe1] aq [[rys dakordws] * [z Ay 1€ Jo st uawkoldwa ut snunuos Lot J1 Kjuo aakopdia

ue 0] dnddE [y

apisdn “[eap 2y jo uonafdwos 1sod papias aq [jia aprsuaop Jo spisdn tof siwsunsnlpe [puEY (210 1jds “suoneptjosuod ‘sduumsnnsar [eides Joj paisnipe) axeys 1ad ozy NI YR 1oa0] /104y 18 170z Anf 1€ 21099 Siwowaaife

aanuiap Aue jo 3uuds uo 1o santmaas Lwewnd sansst Auedwos Suipjoy i jo Aue ases up waunsnfpe anjea 01 1wafgns a1e suondo patopusimg “aakojduta a £q awiog aq o) e saxel ajqeondde {1y -eamos v uonanpap Xy aqeatydde jo 1ou pue
01109(qus suohdo pasapuaring ol isujede pajasaoe anjua o} fenba uatwked eneid-xa jo wioy ap ut Auedwo,) s Aq auop Uaaq seY UDWANAG SUONAO £$5 T6S'T d10av JapUaLIng 1o soakoldwa Aq pardo suondo Jo saquunu oy g "uondo 3ad ozt NI 105
1apuaiins 10§ 21qiA1[d a1 R10T Yoy 1€ 01 dn pajuesd suondo jo 1o ozOZ AINf 1€ U0 sE pAsaa suondo v0p WNWIXEW Walaya s OS:] Fuipuzisine 1of swayas Ltpinbiy [enied swn-ouo v yoouapun Aurdwo ) 2y *[0g YaIRW 1€ papua 1eak oy Suung

suondo %2018 paysaa jo aswydandoy (q

AOMNNG [2MIE 21 2q A[LIESSDIDU Jou AW YDIYAM *SPUal a1ning Jo aaneatput st suondo ot Jo aji ) 01 Jejiurs polad e 1040 AINNEIOA [RLI0ISIY oY) 18y tondwnsse sy s390[11 A1NRI0A pardadxa ] -
‘panuesd azaam suondo aregs gy yarya uodn SUONIPUED pue SILIA] A WWNOIE oL TP [P uonENEA S3[oYdS-Yorg Sursn jursd jo aep sy 1w pajeunsa st pajuesd suondo areys Jo anjea 1ef oYy -

0l
Sit
s1ak 1§76

10°¢ET
1Lt
SIVOA $°6

99068 = %91
SR

%0l
%ob't

(ANI U anpea aiey aderaare paydropn

(NI ur) satid areys aferaae pajydapm

pouad yuauno Fuump

paeid suoudo Jo ag11 [rmdenUod Fwrurewar sderase paFap
(9%) DIB1 1S2I0IUT 22I]-YSTY

05) Anueioa pavadsg

(%) Pl puaplarq

0707 Y24\ 1€

10T YA 1€

sanopatg

papua auak oy 20,0
Apoanoads

020T PUE [ZOT YDIRA [¢ POpUd S1u0A ol Jo] pasn sjopott oty o1 sindut o) 1s1] sajqes Suiao]joy ay L.

(S19K 0€°9 10TOT UMILIA T€) $18ak §7°6 Sy TTOT UPIRA ¢ 1t st utpurisino suondo jo ajif jeryoenuod Junmemwar aferaae poydoea oy -

(90T MNI :0Z0T YO 1€) 1TOT UMEIA ¢ papua Jeak a1 10J (5T MNI St suondo apqestotaxa Jo aoud as1o10xs sgeraae padom sy -

(0TOT yaaeiAl | ¢ papud sieo oty Futinp paseypindar ataa suondo ON) 20T USSR [£ POpUo 110k ot 0} £6 ] NI sav Je0k oy Sutinp poseypindol stondo asayy jo aaud astoaaxs sdwioae pangdtomn sy -
631 ANI 00T UDIBIN 1€) 120T UDIEIN 1€ papud 1eak o]y 10] ot MNJ seam deak ot Suninp paitajiog suondo asay jo 2o11d ostataxa adelaar paydioa ayj -

"0TOT Putt 1Z0T YDA 1§ papua sieak sy Junmp pastoraxa suondo ou aram away] -

00t UNT 00T UMIBIN T€) TTOT YMEIAL T€ papua ieak ay 10] 0t NI Sear 1wk o Sutp pajuesd suondo asatp jo sond astoraxa aferaar pawdam ayg -

08T UNI :0Z0T YOI 1£) 120C YoRIAL £ popua aeak a1 10y £t NI sem Fuipumsino suondo asays Jo sapd asioroxa adeiaar pajydtom ayy -

6 8 1A AU JO PUS AU IR [QRSIDTIKT]
81 9T a834 31y Jo pud aY) ju Furpumsing
= = Jeak o) Buninp pasiosaxy
- (£) aeak atp Funmp aseyomday
@) (0) Jeak atp Suunp payayio]
1 I Jeah oy Bunnp pawein
6l Sl 1eak aup jo Suumndaq oy e Furpueismo

0707 PIVIN 1€

1707 PN 1€

saumnanan g

(uoryiuz uy) suondo jo 1aquiny
IMO[3Q PASLILIIUNS 212 SAWAN2S WatAed paseq-amys auy Jopun SulpueIsino suondo Jo JUaWaAOW ],

6

!

120C Y2IeN 1€

(=]

01

I

0T0T YIEN 1

uslg uondQ ¥30)S 1107

us[g uondo 20§ $10T

us[d uond( 20}§ 9107

us]d uondo #5038 L107

uv[ uondQ Y2018 8107

PO uvld uondo 13018 8107

saupg

J(uorfjiw ur) e se Futpumsino suondo o 1aquiny

(PoIEIS SIAISIO SSO[UN *SUOI[IU YN UT SJUNowry)

1207 YIIREY [€ PIPUa JudL Y} 10J SHUIWAI VIS [RPDUBUL] 0} SIJON
(PAIUY] JoM0J AMANDY S8 umouy SLISULI0]) PITUIT 3JuALL] J30] MINIY



“s100f01d JuoIAFHIp Ur pastjeIIdes UNOWE JO SAISN[OUT STIUNOWE STY]

907 £0¢ asuopdRsury juswAed paseq-saeys woly Suiste ssusdxa [#)0 ]

- 96 suondesue sjuawAed paseq aIvYs Pa[119s YSED WO SUISLIE asuadxq

= 1 suondo Yo01s parsaa saseyomdor woyy Surstie asuadxy

90C 6Ll suonoesuey juswiAed paseq-areys papas-Ambs woy Surstie asuadys

0T0T Yaavgy [¢ 1207 Yaaepy [¢ sagpnoan.Ie g

POPUd 183X A1) 10,

21qe1 BUIMO[[O] SU) UT UAOYS ST 12K 2t BULINp PaATaI sad1A1as dako]dua 107 pastuSosar asuadxa ay [,
suopdusur.yy yudtused pasuq-saeys wo.ay Suispae sasuadxy (p

AUOAINO [2NIOL AL G A[LILSSIIIU 10U ABW YIIYAL *SPUAN 211N JO dANEIPUL ST suondo 343 Jo aji] oy 03 Jejruts ponad © 1940 ANHE[OA [2aLI0ISTY aY) et uonduwinsse au syvapjal Ainejoa pavadxa oy -

20C6's = %I9T'F DIRT ISAIANUL DIIJ-YSTY
0t PISIA pUapIAI(]
%lC Annejoa paroadxy

(43 djep JuddIsLAW 1B axeys Jod aond areyg

1707 YRy 1€ saeman.Ie g

F1T0T Yate 1 12 se sindut Suimo[jof oy Fuisn [apottt a[oya§-Kaw[e] a4 Sulsn paurwiInp seay suatued paseq axeys PafIAS YSed U JO anjea 11wy AL

“TTOT YOI [ 1 SE D[QESIaNa a1k sUONdO Pa[Nas [sed T JO SUON "L [ T'HH'T 218 [TOT YOIRI [¢ v st suondo papias yseo Sutpueising *Ajaansadsal ‘070z pue 1207 qore
[£ 1 pawagiop Jo paisaa pry sjuatufed paseq a1eqs papnas yses oN (1IN UNI [0T0T YSTEIN 1€) 96 UNI St [20Z YoIepy [€ 1¢ siuawked paseq oleqs pajnas ysed a0y Sunefar (saniqer] Jyauaq aakofdwa ut papnjour) ANJIqel] a3 Jo Junowe ke ay |
(ds0qu q ajou xagar) awayds Hipmbyy [ep.ted swg-auo v jo yno Burstie syustwsed paseq daeys papds yse)) (5

2%C6°S = %91t d1RL ST 221-YSIY
%0P't PIRIA PUSPIAI(T
%LT Anpnejoa paoadxy

0ty Aep uawamseaw e axeys Jad sond areys

120T YPIep\ 1€ saeman.aeg

120z Ay 1€ 1w se sindut Surmofjof Susn pajuesd axaa suondo 1eys A YA TodN SUONIPUOI PUE SULI) A} 1UNOIFE OJUT Funye “[apow uonen[eA SA[OYIS-Yor(e Buisn aseyomdal jo 21ep A 1k PAILWISD sea SUoNdO Y0IS PAISIA JO IN[LA TEJ Y 4

(PAILIS DSTAIAO SSAUN *SUOI[[IW YN U SjUnowy)

1207 YDIRI\ T€ PIPUa 1uaL ) 10] SJUIWI) VIS [RIDURUL] 0) $IJON
(P 120 MINIY ST UMOUY ALIIULIOY) PIITUI'] IJVALL IOMOJ MINIY



ReNew Power Private Limited (formerly known as ReNew Power Limited)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

37 Segment Information

The Chairman and Managing Director of ReNew Power Private Limited takes decision in respect of allocation of resources and assesses the performance basis the
report/ information provided by functional heads and are thus considered to be Chief Operating Decision Maker.

The Company is in the business of development and operation of wind and solar power plant. Considering the nature of Company's business and operation, there are
no separate reporiable segments (business and’ or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108 *Operating segment” and hence, there are no
additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial statements.

The Revenues from four major customers amounts to INR 3,469 (31 March 2020: INR 3.848) each of which contributes more than 10% of the total revenue of the
Company.

38 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. a company, meeting the applicability threshold. needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the
immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are as follows :-

1) Sanitation & making available safe drinking water- Construction of toilets. Bore-well, well, Tube-well etc.
2) Empowering women through SHGs (self-help group) and creating income generation activities for the women like stitching and tailoring.
goatery, backyard poultry etec. )

3) Ensuring environmental sustainability- animal welfare Plantation. enviromment awareness,

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp, Para —vet training

5) Education awareness. Remedial classes for weak students etc.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps in the community. cleanliness drive to create awareness.

7) Sports Training- Sports training camps in community

8) Education facility improvement- Construction of Solar power plant in schools

9) Contribution to the Prime Mintster’s Citizen Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund

A CSR committee has been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds were utilised on above mentioned activities which are specified in Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is INR Nil (31 March 2020: INR 8).
(b) Amount spent during the vear on:

List of CSR activities In Cash Yet to be paid Total

Current year

Construction / Acquisition of any asset = « =

Other activities y 3 3
Total > 3 3

Previous vear®

Construction / Acquisition of any asset - - -
Other activities 10 1 11
Total 10 1 11
* The amount yet to be paid in previous year has been subsequently paid in current year,

c. Details related to spent / unspent obligations:

Particulars 31 March 2021] 31 March 2020
1)  Contribution to Prime Minister Care Fund* - -

ii) Contribution to other than ongoing projects - -

i) Unspent amount 3 1
Total 3 1

d. Disclosure for excess amount spent during the year as required by Section135(5) of Companies Act:

Amount required to be |Amount spent

Opening Balance . N
P & spent during the year |during the year

Closing Balance o

- - 3 3
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39 Hedging activities and derivatives
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

The Company uses certain types of derivative financial instruments (viz. Forwards Contracts. Swaps, Call Options. Call Spreads ) to manage mitigate their exposure to foreign exchange and interest risk.
Further, the entity designates such derivative financial instruments (or its components) as hedging instruments for hedging the exchange rate fluctuation and interest risk attributable to either a recognised
item or a highly probable forecast transaction (*Cash flow hedge"). The effective portion of changes in the fair value of Derivative financial instruments (or its components) that are designated and qualify as
Cash flow hedges. are recognised in the Other comprehensive income and held in Cash flow hedge reserve - a component of Equity. Any gains / (losses) relating to the ineffective portion. are recognised
immediately in the 1t of profit and loss within other income / other expenses. The amounts accumulated in Equity for highly probable forecast transaction are added to carrying value of non financial

asset or non financial liability as basis adjustment. other amounts accumulated in Equity are re-classified to the statement of profit and loss in the periods when the hedged item affects profit / (loss).

At any point of time, when a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gains / (losses) that were reported in equity is immediately transferred to the statement of profit and loss
within other income * other expenses.

Cash flow hedges

Hedge has been taken against exposure to foreign currency risk and variable interest outflow on External Commercial Borrowings. Terms of the swaps and their respective impact on OCI and statement of
profit and loss is as below:-

-Notes {included in Long-term borrowings)
Pay fixed INR and receive USD and pay fixed interest in INR at 6.34% to 7.18% p.a. and receive a fixed interest in USD at 5.88% to 6.43% on the notional amount.

The cash flow hedges through COS of USD 750,000.000 (31 March 2020: USD 750.000.000), Call Option of USD 750.000,000 (31 March 2020: USD 750.000.000) and forwards of USD 2.902.500 (31
March 2020: USD 2.902,500) owtstanding at the year ended 31 March 2021 were assessed to be highly effective and cumnlative impact of mark to market gain and restatement of hedged item is INR 1612
(31 March 2020: 168) with a deferred tax asset of INR 501 (31 March 2020: deferred tax liobility of INR 1015). is included in OCI.
- All of the cash flow hedges were fully effective during the years ended 31 March 2021 and 2020.
- All of the underlying foreign currency and floating interest rate expasuse is fully hedged with cash flow hedges as at 31 March 2021 and 2020.

* The expiry dates of cash flow hedge deals range between 29 July 2022 to 02 February 2026.

Foreign currency and Interest rate risk

Cross currency interest rate swaps measured at fair value through OCI are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of interest and principal payments in USD.

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Cross currency interest rate swaps designated as hedging instruments 747 - 3.254 -

Hedge reserve movement
For the vear ended

a) Cash flow hedge reserve

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

Opening balance (300) -
Gain / (loss) recognised on cash flow hedges (1.890) 963
(Gain) + loss reclassified to profit or loss (under head finance costs) (5) -
Income tax relating on cash flow hedges 590 (1.263)
Clesing balance (1,605) (300)
b) Cost of hedge reserve on cash flow hedges

Opening balance (547) -
Eftective portion of changes in fair value (414) (1.009)
Amount reclassified to profit or loss as option premium amortisation (under head finance costs) 683 214
Amount transferred to property. plant and equipment 14 -
Tax effect (88) 248
Closing balance (352) (547)
Total Hedge reserve movement (a+b)

Opening balance (847) -
OCI for the year (1,111) (847)
Closing balance (1,958) (847)
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40 Fair values

=

4
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i The fair values of the Company’s investments, security deposits. loans (non current) and bank deposits with remaining maturi

v The Compa

Set out below:. is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the financial instruments of the Company:

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Investments, unguoted debt securities 15363 15.363 72
Loans- non current 27316 2316 20.635
Share application money pending allotment 5 3 - -
Trade receivatles 6.666 6.666 4615 4.613
Cash and cash equivalent 7511 751 2916 2916
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 2446 7446 13.920 13920
Bank deposits with remaining matarity for wore than twelve months 1.020 1.020 79 79
Loans- current 61.939 61.939 73,960 73.960

Other cusrent financial assets 19213 19215 9.840 9.840

Measured at FVOCI

Derivative instruments 747 47 3254 3254
Financial liabilities
Financial guarantee contracts 78 78 = -

Measured at amortised cost

Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) 8924 1471 11471
Tenn loan froms baok (secured) 1.308 047 5047
Term loan from financial mstitutions (securedy - - 2.969 2.969
Listed senior secured notes 54.683 57.851 56.037 36.037
Liability componens of compulsorily convernble preference shares 26.697 26.697 23200 23.200
Short-termn borrowings 80.411 80411 7 35.027
Trade payables 797 397 1.105 1.105
Other current financial liabilities 9.111 9111 6.303 6.303

Lease liabilities 235 54 192
The management of the Company assessed that cash and cash equivaleat. bank balance other than cash and cash equivalent. loans-current. share application mosey pending allotment. other current financial assets.
trade receivables, trade pavables. financial guarantee conacts. short term borrowings and other currers financials lebilities approximate thexr canying amounts Largely due to the short-resm maturities of these
instruments.

The financial assets above do not inclede investments in subsidiaries which are measured at cost i accordance with Ind AS 101. Ind AS 27 and Ind AS 28.

The ing methods and ptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the Company’s non convertible debentures. term loans from banks, tenm loans from financial institutions and listed senior secured notes including current matutties are determined by using
Discounted Cash Flow (DCF} wethod using discoun rate that reflects the issver’s barrowing rate as at the end of the reporting pesiod. They are classi
inclusion of unobservable inputs including own credit sk The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2023 was assessed to be insignificant.

ted as level 3 fair values in the fair valne hierarchy due fo the

i The fair values of the liability compdnent of compulsory convertible preference shares is determined by using Discounted Cash Fiow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the borrewmg rate as at the end

in the fair value hrerarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs inchiding own credit risk. The own non-performance risk as at 31 March 2621

of the reporting peniod. They are classified as level 3 fair val
was assessed to be insignificant.

v for more than nwelve months are determined by using Discounted Cash Flow (DCF})
method using discount rate that reflects the Jending rate s at the end of the reposting period. They are classified as fevel 3 fair values in the fair value Lierarcly due fo the inclusion of unobservable inputs including
counterparty credit risk.

v enfers into desivative financial insiruments with various counterpasties. principally financial instirutions with vsvesiment grade credit ratings. Cross currency interest rate swaps are valued using
valuation techniques. wiich employs the use of market chservable inputs. The models incorporate various inputs including the credit quality of coumerparties. foreign exchange spot and forward rates, vield curves
of the currency. interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underiving instrument. The clianges in counterpasty credit risk had no material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives
designated i hedge relationships.

Fair value hierarchy

The Company cafegorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the ability to observe inputs emplayed in their measurement which are described as follows:
i) Level I - Quoted funadjusted) market prices in active maskers for identical assets or liabilities.

iy Level 2 - Valation technigues for which the lowest fevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement is duectly o indirectly observable

ii) Level 3 - Valuation techniques for wiuch the lowest level 1apu? that is significant 1o the fair vakie measurement is unchservable

The following table provides the fair value me: rarchy of the assers and liabilities of the Compan

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets/Habilities as at vear end:

Financial assets Level of fair value 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
measurement Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Measured at FVTOCI
Derivative instruments Level 2 747 7 3254 3254

Measured at amortised cost

Investments. unquoted debt securities Level 3 15363 15.363 72,52¢ T2521
Security deposits Level 3 73 73 69 69
Loan to subsidiaries Level 3 4.462 4.462 6.004 6,004
Loan to subsidiaries - redeemable non cumulative preference shares Level 3 17.779 17.77 14.582 14,582

Bank deposits with ining mamrity for mere than rwelve months Level 3 1.020 1.020 79 79
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Financial liabilities Level of fair value 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
measurement Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial guarantee contracts Level 3 78 78 - -
Measured at amortised cost
Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) Level 3 8924 9.025 11471 11471
Term loan from bank (secured) Level 3 1.308 1274 5.047 5.047
Term loan from financial istitunons (secured) Level 3 - - 2969 2969
Listed senior secured notes Level 3 54,683 57.851 56,037 56.037
Liability comp of compulsorily convertible p e shares Level 3 26.697 26,697 23.200 23.200
There were no transfers between levels of fair valne measurement during the vears ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020
Particulars Fair value hierarchy | V: technique Inputs used
Measured at amortised cost
Security deposits Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates in the market, Future cash flows
Loan to subsidiaries - redeemable non cunulative preference shares Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates m the market. Future cash flows
Loan to subsidiaries Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates in the market. Future cash flows
Investments. vnquoted debt securities Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates in the market. Future cash flows
Bank deposits with remaining marurity for more than nwelve months Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates in the market. Future cash flows
Financial assets measured at FVTOCT
Derivative mstruments Level 2 Maket value techniques | Forward foreign currency exchange rates. interest rates to
discount future cash flows
Measured at ameortised cost
Non Convertible Debentures (secured) (NCDs) Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Fixed interest rates m the market. Future cash flows
Acceptances (ansecured) Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates in the market. Future cash flows
Term loan from bank (secured) Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing mterest rates m the market, Future cash flows
Term loan from financial nstitutions (secured) Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates i the market, Future cash flows
Listed semior secured notes Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing interest rates in the market. Future cash flows
Liability comp of ¢ ily convertible pref e shares Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevaiiing interest rates in the market, Future cash flows
Fmancial guarantee contracts Level 3 Discounted cash flow | Prevailing mterest rates in market. future cash flows
This space has been left blank
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b)

Financial Risk Management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial labilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.

The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations and to support its operations. The Company's financial assets include loans.
trade and other receivables. and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company's
senior management is supported by a various sub conumittees that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the
Company. These committees provides assurance to the Company's senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are govemned by appropriate
policies and procedure and that financial risks are identified. measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk. which are summarised as below:

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the Company's assets and liabilities will be exposed to due 10 a change in market prices that determine the valuation of these financial
instruments. Market risk comprises 3 types of risk: interest rate risk. currency risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and deposits..

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate 1o the position as at 31 March 2021. The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the
amount of net debt and the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt are all constant as at 31 March 2021.

(i) Interest rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company Is exposed to interest rate risk primarily from the external borrowings that are used to finance their operations. The Company also monitors the changes
in interest rates and actively re finances its debt obligations to achieve an optimal interest rate exposure.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonable possible change in interest rates on financial liabilities. i.e. floating interest rate of borrowings in
INR. With all other variables held constant. the Company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on loans and borrowings. as follows:

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Increase/decrease in  Effect on profit Increase/decrease in  Effect on profit
basis points before tax basis points before tax
INR +/(-)50 -)= 29 =/(-)50 (-)/+ 86

(ii) Foreign Currency Risk:

Foreign Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company
1s exposed to foreign currency risk arising from imports of goods in US dollars. The Company hedges its exposure to fluctuations on the translation into INR of its
buyer's/supplier’s credit and foreign currency loans by using foreign currency swaps and forward contsacts. The Company has followed a conservative approach
for hedging the foreign currency risk so as to not use complex forex derivatives. The Company also monitors that the hedges do not exceed the underlying foreign
currency exposure. The Company does not undertake any speculative transaction.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the power procurer will not meet their obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract. leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from their operating activities (primarily trade receivables) but this credit risk exposure is insignificant given the fact that
substantially whole of the revenues are from state utilities/government entities.

Further the Company sought to reduce counterparty credit risk under long-term contracts in part by entering into power sales contracts with utilities or other
customers of strong credit quality and we monitor their credit quality on an on going basis.

The maximum credit exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 is the carrying amount of all the
financial assets.

(i) Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed basis established policies of the Company, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored. The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company has majorly state utilities/government entities as
its customers with high credit worthiness and therefore the Company does not see any significant risk related to credit. The trade receivable balances of the
Company are evenly spread over customers.

The credit quality of the customers is evaluated based on their credit ratings and other publicly available data.
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The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its histarical credit loss experience. adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors
and the economic environment and impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date to measure expected credit losses. The calculation reflects the
probability-weighted outcome, the time value of money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events.
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Company’s trade receivables using a provision matrix:

As at 31 March 2021 0 - 6 months 6 -12 months 12 -18 menths > 18 months Total
Gross carrying amount 6.114 556 - 0 6.670
Expected credit loss 2 2 - 0 4

(ii) Financial instruments and credit risk

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by company's treasury department. Investments. in the form of fixed deposits, loans and other investments. of
surplus funds are made only with banks & group companies and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed on an
annual basis by the Company. and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of company's finance committee. The limits are set to minimize the
concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make payments.

(iii) Other financial assets

Credit risk from other financial assets including loans is ged basis established policies of Company. procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk
1ent. O ding receivables are regularly monitored. The Company does not hold collateral as security.

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.
The approach of the Company to manage liquidity is to ensure . as far as possible. that these will have sufficient liquidity to meet their respective liabilities when they are due, under
both normal and stressed conditions. without incurring unacceptable losses or risk damage to their reputation.

The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of fundin;
and debt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders.

The Company rely mainly on long-term debt obligations to fund their construction activities. To the extent available at acceptable terms. utilized non-recourse debt to fund a significant
portion of the capital expenditures and investments required to construct and acquire our wind and solar power plants and related assets. The Company's non-recourse financing is
designed to limit default risk and is a combination of fixed and variable interesi rate instruments. In addition. the debt is typically denominated in the currency that maiches the
currency of the revenue expected to be generated from the benefiting project. thereby reducing currency risk. The majority of non-recourse debt is funded by banks and financial
institutions. with debt capacity supplemented by unsecured loan from related party.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of financial liabilities of Company based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Year ended 31 March 2021 On demand Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1 to 5 years > 5 years Total
Borrowings (other than preference shares) #

Non convertible debentures® - - - 10331 - 10.331
Listed senior secured notes™ = - - 42,059 21.242 63,301
Short term borrowings

Loans from related party 67411 - - - - 67.411
Working capital demand loans - - 4.000 - - 4.000
Non convertible debentures - - 9.000 - - 9.000
Lease liabilities - 34 93 119 11 57
Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings® - 183 5.396 - - 5.779
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 6.989 - 429 - - 7419
Interest accrued but not due on debentures - - 246 - - 246
Purchase consideration payable 304 - - - - 304
Financial guarantee contracts@ 4.900 - - - - 4.900
Mark to market derivative instruments - 747 - - - 747
Capital Creditors - 963 - - - 963
Trade payables

Trade payables ; 162 635 - - - 798

* Including future interest payments.
2 pay

Year ended 31 March 2020 Ond i Less than 3 months 3 to 12 months 1 to S years > 5 years Total
Borrowings

Term loan from banks* - - - 1.382 - 1.382
Loans from financial institutions* - 3124 3.124
Non convertible debentures® - - - 5.086 3311 8397
Listed senior secured notes* - - - 45324 23,088 68.412
Short term borrowings

Loans from related party 52.868 - - - - 52,868
Acceptances - - 159 - - 159
Working capital demand loans - 2.000 - - - 2.000
Lease liabilities - 35 92 231 7 365
Other financial liabilities

Current maturities of long term boirowings* - 434 13,515 - - 13.949
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 2823 49 433 - - 3.305
Interest accrued but not due on debentures - 62 129 - - 191
Purchase consideration payable 304 - - - - 304
Mark to market derivative instruments - 3254 - - - 3.254
Capital Creditors I 1.344 - - - 1,345
Trade payables

Trade payables 106 1,005 - - - 1,105

* Including future interest payments.
# The Company has issued Compulsorily convertible preference shares. which are mandatorily convertible into equity shares. Therefore there is no outflow involved. Therefore these
CCPS are excluded from maturity profile of financial liabilities.

@ Based on the maximum amount that can be called for under the financial guarantee contracts.
The Company has estimated its ability to service the debt repayment obligations and maintain adequate liguidity for its operations by considering the estimates around expected future
cash flows, realization of existing and future reccivables, forecasted results and its operational performance. Further. Company is actively engaged in discussions w ith ¥atious fenders
for securing funds for its prajects in pipeline and refinancing of its existing debt obligations on maturity. Company basis its assessment is confident of generating adequ’x!e mﬂu\xs for

meeting its liabilities maturing over next 12 months.
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43 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions .
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses. assets and liabilities and
the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the accounting policies management has made certain judgements. estimates and assumptions. The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrving amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. are
described below. The Company based their assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumnstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they oceur.

A) Accounting judgements:

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgment is required to detenmine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised. based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planaing strategies.

The Company makes various assumptions and estimates while computing deferred taxes which include production related data (PLFs). projected operations and maintenance costs.
projected finance costs. proposed availment of deduction under section 80IA of the Income Tax Act. 1961 and the period over which such deduction shall be availed. accelerated
depreciation. other applicable allowances. usage of brought forward losses etc. While these assumptions are based on best available facts in the knowledge of management as on the balance
sheet date however. they are subject to change year on year depending on the actual tax laws and other variables in the respective year. Given that the actual assumptions which would be
used to file the return of income shall depend upon the tax laws prevailing in respective year. management shall continue to reassess these assumptions while caleulating the deferred taxes
on each balance sheet date and the impact due to such change. if any. is considered in the respective year.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property. plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived a1 based on the useful lives estimated by the management. Considering the
applicability of Schedule Il of Companies Act. 2013. the management has re-estimated useful lives and residual values of all its property, plant and equipment. The management believes
that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment. though these rates in certain cases are different from
lives prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013,

Basis legal opinion obtained. management is ot the view that application of CERC and’or SERC rates for the purpose of accounting for depreciation expenses is not mandatory. Hence.
Company is depreciating the assets bases on life as detenmined by an expert.

During the year ended 31 March 2021. as a part of its annual exercise of review of estimates. the Company conducted an operational efficiency review of its wind power power plants,
classified under category plant and equipment (Refer note 3.1(j) and note 4). The Company has engaged an external expert for the review of useful life and salvage value. Basis the study
and technical advice by external expert. with effect from I October 2020. the expected useful life of wind power plants has been revised from 25 years to 30 years and residual value ai the
end of useful life has been revised from Nil to 5% for wind power plants. As a result. depreciation expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss is decreased.

Along with exercise carried for assessment of useful life of plant and equipment. the Company evaluated its costs of dismantling and removing the item of property. plant and equipment
and restoring the site on which it is located (“decommissioning liability™) for its wind power plants. Though. there are no contractual obligation. the Company has considered a constructive
obligation, being a green energy company with its commitment towards environment and provided for decommissioning liability expected to be incurred at the end of respective useful life
of plants. Therefore. the Company has capitalized an estimate of decommissioning costs in property. plant and equipment with corresponding recognition of provision for decommissioning
liability. The Property, plant and equipment so recognized are depreciated over the remaining life of the project. The decommissioning liability so recognized is unwinded as finance costs.
Consequent to this. as at 1 October 2020, there is an increase by INR 1.647 in property. plant and equipment ¢included in additions during the year under Plant and equipment) with a
corresponding increase in provision for decommissioning costs (Refer note 19). As a result. depreciation expenses and finance costs recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss have
increased.

The above changes resulted in temporary differences and accordingly the Company has recognised the tax effects of such differences as per Company accounting policies included in Note
3.1 (e)

The effect of above changes. on actual and expected depreciation expense, finance cost and deferred tax, was as follows.

For the vear ended
Particulars Achi] alfect i_n the Expected amount of the effect in future periods *
current period
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-26
Decrease in depreciation expense (106) (208) (208) (208) (208) (208)
Increase in finance costs 42 103 104 110 17 124
Increase in Deferred tax expense 20 33 33 31 29 26

* Expected amount of the effect in future periods on depreciation. finance cost and deferred tax expenses is computed without considering any changes for expected capitalization. changes
in estimate of decommission costs. fax rates. etc.

Identification of a lease
M t has d applicability of Ind AS 116 - Leases". for certain PPAs of the Company. In assessing the applicability. the management has exercised significant judgement in

relation to the underlying rights and risks related to operations of the plant. control over design of the plant etc.. in concluding that the PPA do not meet the criteria for recognition as a lease.
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B) Estimates and assumptions:

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible. but where this is not feasible. a degree of judgment is required
in establishing fair values.

Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as lquidity risk. credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments. See note 40 and 41 for further disclosures.

Useful life of depreciable assets

The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time asset is acquired and are reviewed periodically. including at each financial year end. The
useful lives and residual values are based on an technical assessments, historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life. These
Jjudgements best represents the period over which management expects to use its assets and its residual value.

Provision for decommissioning

Upon the expiraiion of the life of the wind and solar power plants. the Company considers a constructive obligation to remove the wind and solar power plant and restore the land. The
Company records the fair value of the liability for the obligation to retire the asset in the period in which the obligation is incurred, which is generally when the asset is constructed. In
determining the fair value of the provision. assumptions and estimates are made in relation to discount rates. the expected cost to decommission the power projects from the site and the
expected timing of those costs. Refer note 19 for further disclosures.

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables

The Company uses a provision matrix to caleulate ECLs for trade receivables. The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar
loss pattemns (i.e.. by geography. product type. customer type and rating etc.).

The provision matrix is initially based on the company’s historical observed default rates. The company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-
looking information. At every reporting date. the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed. The assessment of the correlation
between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast
economic conditions. The company’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future. The
information about the ECLs on the company’s trade receivables is disclosed in note 13.

Related party transactions
ReNew Power Private Limited along with all its subsidiaries hereinafter collectively referred to as 'the Group' have entered into inter-company transactions as explained below :

Management Shared Services

Employee benefit costs and other common expenses are incurred by the Company. These expenses are allocated ta all the entities of the Group in the form of ‘Management Shared Services'.
Allocation of cost to the entities involves various estimates including retention. allocation of cost for projects under construction vis-a-vis operating projects, profit mark-up which are
assessed through an external expert.

Financial instrument
The Group makes inter-group investments in the form of RNCPS and CCDs. These invesiment carries inferest at a nominal rate and are accounted for as compound financial instruments
under Ind AS 32. The rate used for discounting the future cash flows approximate the average market interest rate of borrowings availed by Group.

Inter-group unsecured loan
The Group uses unsecured loans to fund requirements of various entities. These loans carry interest rate higher than a return expected from 3-year government bond yield.

This space has been left blank intentionally.
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44 Capital management

For the purpose of the capital management. capital includes issued equity capital. compulsorily convertible debentures. compulsorily convertible preference shares. share premium and all other
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manage their capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure. the Company may adjust the dividend payment 1o shareholders. return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitor capital using a
gearing ratio. which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debi, interest bearing loans and borrowings and other payables, less cash and short-term
deposits.

The Company systematically evaluates oppormities for managing its assets including that of buying new assets. partially or entirely sell existing assets & potential new joint ventures.
Crystallization of any such opportunity shall help the Company in improving the overall portiolio of assets. cash flow management and shareholder returns.

The policy of the Company is 10 keep the gearing ratio of the power project to 3:1 during the construction phase and aim to enhance it to 4: post the construction phase. This is in line with the
industry standard ratio. The current gearing ratios of the various projects in the Group is between 3:1 10 4:1.

In order to achieve this overall objective. the capital management of the Company. amongst other things. aims to ensure that they meet financial covenants atiached to the interest-bearing loans and
borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

No changes were made in the objectives. policies or processes for managing capital during the vears ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.

45 Commitments Liabilities and Contingencies

(

a

b

(i

(i

(to the extent not provided for)

) Contingent liabilities
) The Company has contingent liability of INR 92 on account of liquidated damages for delay in commissioning of wind power projects. The management believes that any amount of liquidated
damages to be levied by customer shall be entirely reimbursable from capital vendors of respective projects as per the terms of the agreement (31 March 2020: 73).

) There is an additional disallowance/addition to returned income for INR 440 of the Company under section 37 of the Income Tax Act. 1961 for share hased payment expenses. The management
believes that any unfavourable judgement will not have any impact as this will be eligible for set off against unabsorbed losses / depreciation. Accordingly. no amount has been provided in financial
statements as at 31 March 2021 and 2020. Also, since no deferred tax asset has been created on unabsorbed losses and depreciation, therefore. there will be no impact on the statement of profit and
loss in case of unfavourable cutcome.

) Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
At 31 March 2021, the Company has capital commitment (net of advances) pertaining to commissioning of wind energgy projects of INR Nil (31 March 2020: INR 1,290).

) Guarantees
The Company has obtained guarantees from financial institutions as a part of the bidding process for establishing renewable projects. Further. the Company issues irrevocable performance bank
guarantees in relation to its obligation towards construction and transmission infrastructure of renewable power projects plants as required by the PPA and such outstanding guarantees are INR 280
as at 31 March 2021 (31 March 2020: INR 307).

The tenms of the PPAs provide for ihe delivery of a minimum quantum of electricity at fixed prices.

46 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Under the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006. (MSMED) which came into force from 2 October 2006, certain disclosure are required to be made relating to Micro.
Small and Medium Enterprises. On the basis of the information and records available with the management, there are no outstanding dues to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
development Act. 2006.

3 Asat As at
Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each | Nil
accounting year .
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of  section I6. of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 - .

; o K i . . Nil Nil
along with the amounts of the payiment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but bevond the appointed
day during the year/period) but without adding the interest specitied under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, Nil Nil
2006.
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year: and Nil Nil
The amount of further interest remaining due and pavable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Nii Nil
Micro Smali and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006
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47 Order of the Supreme Court of India te underground high-tension power lines

In earlier years. a petition in public interest (the *Writ Petition™) was filed hefore the Supreme Court of India to seck directions to save two protected species of birds in the state of Rajasthan and
Gujarat (the “Birds") stating that these Birds collide with overhead transmission lines and suffer injuries or die. Subsequent 1o the vear end. on 19 April 2021. the Supreme Court has ordered (the
“Order”) for all existing and future powerlines 1o be undergrounded. subject to feasibility in case of high-tension power lines. As at 31 March 2021, the Company has a total of 329.1 MW of
operational pewer projects in the area impacted by the Order.

The Company along with other companies in the industry affected by the Order are in the process of evaluating its legality and are contemplating filing an application to challenge or seek
appropriate directions, clarifications of the Order. Further. management. basis legal opinion obtained by it believes that the additional cost that wili be incurred by the Company shall bs recovered
from customers under respective PPAs through provisions refating to change in law and force majeure and hence no financial implication is likely to develve on the Company. Also. under the
current circumstances, owing to COVID — 19 related lockdowns. it is impracticable to assess the same on the ground or to get the feasibility studies carried out.

Pending the evaluation of future legal course of action, impracticability to assess the operational and financial impact under the current scenario and patential recovery of cost from customers. no
effect has been given in the financial statements.

48 Code on Social Security, 2020

The Code on Social Security. 2020 (*Code’} relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Cade has been
published in the Gazette of India. However. the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules / interpretation have not vet been issued. The Company will
assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becones effective. Based on a preliminary assessment. the Company believes the
impact of the change will not be significant.

49 Impact of COVID-19

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 in India and globally. the Company has continued its assessment of likely adverse impact on economic environment in general and financial risks on account of
COVID-19. Considering that the Company is in the business of generation of electricity which is an essential service as emphasised by the Ministry of Home Affairs and Ministry of Power.
Government of India and which is granted "Must Run" status by Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE). the management believes that the impact of cutbreak on the business and
financial position of the Company is not significant.

Further. MNRE directed that the payment to Renewable Energy power generator shall be done on regular basis as being done prior 1o lockdown and the Company has generally received regufar
collection from its customer(s). The management does not se¢ any risks in the C ompany’s ability to continue as a going concern and has been able 10 service all debts obligations during the year.
The Company is closely monitoring developments. its operations. liquidity and capital resources and is actively working to minimise the impact of the uaprecedenied situation.

50 Plan for initial public offering
The Company is in the process of listing on NASDAQ through special purpase acquisition company route. The Company entered into a Business Combination Agreement (the “BCA™) dated
February 24, 2021 and amended on May 17. 2021 with (i) RMG Acquisition Corporation IL a Cayman Islands exempted company (“RMG II™}, (ii) Philip Kassin, solely in the capacity 2s the

i
W~

-

representative for the shareholders of RMG 1L (iii) ReNew Energy Global ple. a public limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 13220321, (iv] ReNew Power
Global Merger Sub. a Cayman Islands exempted company and (v} certain sharcholders of the Company. Requisite filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™} have been
made through form F-4 on May 5. 2021 which has been subsequently amended on June 22. 2021, June 25, 202]. July 14. 2021 and July 22, 2621. RMG II's definitive proxy statement (“Proxy
Statement”) relating to the BCA with the Company, has been filed with the SEC on Tuly 28, 2021. RMG II has scheduled the Extraordinary General Meeting (*EGM”) of its shareholders to approve
the BCA on August 16. 2021. The Company expects that once the BCA is approved by the shareholders of RMG I at the EGM. the business combination will close and the trading of the combined
entity will commence on Nasdaq shortly thereafier. Considering that the approval by shareholders™ of RMG 11 is pending. no accounting adinstments or disclosures have been made in these
financial statements with regards to the business combination or any other terms of the BCA.

Subsequent events
The Company has evaluated subsequent events through 29 July 2021, which is the date when the financial statements were authorised for issuance.

Absolute amounts less than INR 500.000 are appearing in the financial statements as "0" due to presentation in millions.

As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005
Chartered -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ReNew Power Private Limited

. i

ountants

per Amit Ch
Partner
Membership No.: 505224
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021

(Sumant Sinha)

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN- 00972012

Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021

(Ashish Jain)

Company Secretary
Membership No.: F6508
Place: Gurugram

Date: 29 July 2021

(D Muthukumaran)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29 July 2021




